
H’
LANCASTER SELECT BOARD

Regular Meeting Agenda - AMENDED*
Prescott Building — Nashaway Room

Monday, February 6, 2023
6:00 P.M.

In accordance with the Open Meeting Law, please be advised that this meeting is being recorded and
broadcast over Sterling-Lancaster Community TV

I. CALL TO ORDER
Chair Stephen J. Kerrigan will call the meeting to Order at 6:00 P.M. in the Nashaway Meeting Room
located on the second floor in the Prescott Building, 701 Main Street, Lancaster, MA 01523

This Meeting Will Also Be Held Virtually at:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i 81713297980

Meeting ID: 817 1329 7980
One tap mobile

13092053325,,81713297980# US
131 26266799,,8 171 3297980# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 309 205 3325 US
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1646931 3860 US
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 305 224 1968 US
+1 507 473 4847 US
+15642172000 US
+16694449171 US
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 689 278 1000 US
+17193594580 US
+1 253 205 0468 US
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 360 209 5623 US
+1 386 347 5053 US

Meeting ID: 817 1329 7980
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcmh3MZOIW
Additional materials for Select Board meetings are available at:
https: www. ci. lancaster. ma. us administration-select-board/pages meeting-materials

Residents Have the Ability to Ask Questions via ZOOM.

I ii. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES I
Review and take action on the following Select Board’s Meeting Minutes: January 3, 2023

Page 1 of 3



LANCASTER SELECT BOARD
Regular Meeting Agenda - AMENDED*

Prescott Building — Nashaway Room
Monday, February 6, 2023

6:00P.M.

In accordance with the Open Meeting Law, please be advised that this meeting is being recorded and
broadcast over Sterling-Lancaster Community TV

III. SCHEDULED APPEARANCES & PUBLIC HEARINGS

6:05pm — Notice of Public Hearing for application for Special Permit to Remove Earth Products
Renewal; Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing will be held on Monday, February 6, 2023 at 6:05
PM to consider the application ofFort Pond, LLC, c o WJ Graves Construction Inc., 192 Depot Road, East
Templeton, M4 for renewal of a Special Permit to Remove Earth Products (overburden, rock, gravel, loam)

from a parcel of land located 450 Fort Pond Road, Lancaster, MA., Map 5; Parcel No. 26B, Location
approximately 800 feet East from the intersection with Fort Pond Inn Road. A copy of the Application and
Engineering Plans may be viewed in the Select Board’s Office, Prescott Building, 701 Main Street, Lancaster,
M4 between the hours of 9:00 a. m. and 4:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday. All persons interested in
providing comment should attend and be heard.

This public hearing will be a hybrid meeting Zoom ID: https us02web.zoom. us / 81713297980
Meeting ID: 8171329 980

• Memorial School Reuse Committee
v’ Review and Outline steps taken and process in making recommendation(s)
v’ Final Recommendation for reuse
V’ Committee next steps, funding recommendations and other actions

• Police Chief Everett Moody — Refresher/discussion relative to Staff, Committee or Board Members’
access and right to access private property.

I IV. BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND DEPARTMENT REPORTS - NONE I
I v• PUBLIC COMMENT

Opportunity for the public to address their concerns, make comment and offer suggestions on operations or
programs, except personnel matters. Complaints or criticism directed at staff volunteers, or other officials
shall not be tolerated.

VI. TOWN ADMINISTOR REPORT I
• Recruitment/Staffing Updates
• Review of open Board and Committee Positions
. Other Department Updates

I VII. ADMINISTRATION, BUDGET, AND POLICY (Vote may be taken) I
1. Discussion/Debrief of Special Town Meeting January 28, 2023.
2. FY24 Budget Updates

a. Overview & review of draft FY24 budget book
b. Set date & time for formal budget review.

Page 2 of 3



3. Annual Town Meeting 2023
a. Set Meeting Date(s) and Time(s)
b. Review & Approve Town Meeting Calendar.
c. Discuss/Review potential Warrant Articles
d. Set Date/Time for Annual Town Meeting Warrant Preview

4. Acceptance of cost-of-living increase for retirees in the Worcester Regional Retirement System

VIII. APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS *

Resignation:
Historical Commission: Joan Richards as member, effective January 27, 2023

Appointment.
Historical Commission: John “Sandy” Foster as member, term to expire June 30, 2025 (fill unexpired term)

IX. COMMUNICATIONS I
> Select Board’s next Special Meeting will be held on Monday, February 13, 2023 at 6:00pm
> Select Board’s next Regular Meeting will be held on Monday, February 27, 2023 at 6:00pm
> Miscellaneous Correspondence & Memorandums

I X. ON GOING PROJECTS & OLD BUSINESS I
• Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance Property (Hodges)

o Update regarding Special Legislation
o Updated Timeline Reviewed

I XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION I
The Lancaster Select Board will meet in Executive Session pursuant to M.G.L. c.30A, §21(a) for the
following purposes:
i. Purpose (2): To conduct collective bargaining session with the AFSCME, Local 3720,

specifically to hear a Level Three grievance regarding discipline for member A. Martin; and
Purpose (3): To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining, specifically to
deliberate regarding the response to grievance filed by AFSCME, Local 3720 regarding
discipline for member A. Martin,
Purpose (3): to discuss litigation strategy re: A. Turner’s DUA Appeal, as an open meeting
may have a detrimental effect on the litigating position of the Select Board

as an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining position of the Select Board and not to
reconvene in Open Session thereafter.

I XIV. ADJOURNMENT

LANCASTER SELECT BOARD
Regular Meeting Agenda - AMENDED*

Prescott Building — Nashaway Room
Monday, February 6, 2023

6:00 P.M.

In accordance with the Open Meeting Law, please be advised that this meeting is being recorded and
broadcast over Sterling-Lancaster Community TV

Enter Executive Session

Page 3 of 3



II. A P OVAL OF MEETING MINUTE



Meeting materials and information which accompanies Board topics and voted subjects may be found on the Town ‘s website
under the Administration tab, meeting materials or by clicking on the link below: httys /www.ci.lancaster.ma us administration
select board vaces meeting-materials

LANCASTER SELECT BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes

of Tuesday, January 17, 2023
6:00 P.M.

Nashaway Meeting Room, 2~ Floor, Prescott Building, 701 Main Street, Lancaster MA

I I. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Stephen J. Kerrigan called the meeting to order at 6:00PM in the Nashaway Meeting
Room on the second floor in the Prescott Building, 701 Main Street, Lancaster, MA. He advised
that the meeting was being recorded via ZOOM, and is being broadcast by Sterling Lancaster
Community Television. Additional materials for Select Board meetings are available at
https://www. ci. lancaster.ma. us/administration-select-board > Meeting Materials.

Join Zoom Meeting: https ://us02web.zoom.us/j/8 1102727576
Meeting ID: 811 0272 7576

Roll call vote taken, Jason A. Allison, present, Alexandra W. Turner, present, Stephen J.
Kerrigan, present. Also present, Kate Hodges, Town Administrator.

II. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

Ms. Turner moved to approve the minutes of January 3, 2023. Mr. Allison seconded the motion.
Vote taken; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Stephen I Kerrigan, Aye; Motion

passed. [3-0-0]

III. SCHEDULED APPEARANCES & PUBLIC HEARINGS

Nashoba Re~’ional School Superintendent — Discussion reAardin~ Hi~h School Buildin~’
Proposal and update on fiscal forecasts and budy!et projections for FY24 and beyond.

Superintendent Kirk Downing distributed a “board brief’ to the Select Board (attached). He
reviewed the process of determining that a new school is needed, and how it will be paid for.
Estimates for funding will be available mid-May. Superintendent Downing reviewed the process
defined in Massachusetts General Laws (MGL) for funding regional school building projects.

Mr. Allison confirmed that the Town will most likely vote on the project in the fall of 2023. Each
of the three towns would have to approve incurring the debt by a Special Town Meeting vote. An
alternate approval methodology would be to have a collective vote of all three towns, which
would require a 2/3 vote by the School Committee. Mr. Kerrigan had several questions regarding

Page 1 of5



Lancaster Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes ofJanuaiy 17, 2023

the timeframe for project approval. He urged Superintendent Downing to provide costs as soon as
possible so that information can be communicated to residents.

School Committee member Dan Gleason spoke briefly about costs which will be reimbursed by
the MSBA (Massachusetts School Building Authority). He encouraged all town boards and
committees, as well as residents, to participate in tours of the school that will be scheduled in the
Spring to gain a better understanding of why a new building is needed.

IV. BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND DEPARTMENT REPORTS - NONE

~ V. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Opportunity for the public to address their concerns, make comments, and offer suggestions on
operations or programs, except personnel matters. Complaints or criticism directed at staff:
volunteers, or other officials shall not be tolerated.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Ralph Gifford (address not given). Mr. Gifford objected to the
scheduling of the upcoming Special Town Meeting on a Saturday, stating that this was
disenfranchising a significant portion of the community, including minority residents.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Justin Smith, 4 Turner Lane. Mr. Smith objects to waiving the public
hearing for Earth Removal permits, which will be discussed later in the agenda. Furthermore, he
would like a commission appointed to grant Earth Removal Permits and would like to raise the
fees for same.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Anne Ogilvie, 4 Turner Lane. Ms. Ogilvie objects to the scheduling of
the upcoming Special Town Meeting and the costs associated with the Special Town Meeting.
She reviewed several reasons why she does not support the rezoning article at the STM. Ms.
Ogilvie went on at length with objections to Mr. Kerrigan’s management of Public Comments.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Kathy Hughes, 80 Fire Road 11. Ms. Hughes stated that the Special
Town Meeting should not take place because it was not called within 45 days of receipt of the
Citizens’ petition. Furthermore, she does not think that revisiting the rezoning article already
considered at Special Town Meeting meets legal requirements. She would like to know Town
Counsel’s opinion on this.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Rebecca Young-Jones, 94 Barnes Court. She agreed with both Kathy
Hughes and Anne Ogilvie. She stated that Mr. Kerrigan is “stifling” public comment.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Martha Moore, 131 Center Bridge Road. She is concerned about people
with cancer or other sicknesses who are unable to attend the Special Town Meeting, wanting to
know if it was possible to use absentee or mail-in ballots so as not to disenfranchise voters. Mr.
Kerrigan reviewed accommodations that are being made for those who need social distancing,
also explaining that absentee ballots are inconsistent with the Open Town Meeting form of
government.

2 of 5



Lancaster Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes ofJanuary 17, 2023

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Deb D’Eramo, 127 Harvard Road. She echoed Mr. Smith’s statements
about Earth Product Removal permits. Additionally, she stated that the Town Calendar had
initially said that the Special Town Meeting will begin at 9AM, but now says lOAM.
Additionally, she encourages residents to vote “no” at the Special Town Meeting.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Anne Ogilvie again. Ms. Ogilvie stated, “In my letter I was referring to
the expenditure of town resources on behalf of the citizens’ petition, which I think is unusual.
And my last regardless of the outcome of the next Special Town Meeting, residents would be
wise to ask how well government’s .... Radical actions, such as recalls and petitions, which have
led to such division in our town, are serving us. They are tools available for our use, but at what
cost. Thank you.”

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Kendra Dickinson, 402 Oetman Way, speaking as a private citizen. Ms.
Dickinson agrees with those who do not want to waive the public hearing for Earth Removal
permits. She thinks that because of past concerns it is important to keep residents in the loop. She
approves of the work done to prepare for the upcoming Special Town Meeting, stating that in the
past weeknights have been difficult for her due to childcare, and that a Saturday meeting is
helpful.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Kathy Hughes again. Ms. Hughes said that she became very ill after the
previous Special Town Meeting, and that she had, because of a broken foot, felt very unsafe
because of all the chaos around. She is also very much in disagreement with the MOA regarding
the zoning change to be addressed at the STM, saying that it was signed at the last minute. She
stated that she is asking a question that she has asked multiple times and has never received an
answer, asking if there has ever been any financial due diligence on The Capital Group. She
stated, “You made a financial agreement with them although ... money that we will undoubtedly
never see because they will never completely complete that project and will therefore never get
the land agreement in there. But if you are going to go into a financial agreement with a company
you should do some due diligence, financial due diligence, on them, and it seems to me as a
private company that this has not been done... shared with the Town.”

VI. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

1. Financial Audit

Ms. Hodges reported that the Auditors are scheduled to attend the Board meeting on 2/27/23;
she noted that the Select Board might want to schedule the 27th rather than the 20t1~ due to
Presidents’ Day and school vacation.

2. Visit from MA Department of Revenue (DOR)

Ms. Hodges reported that two representatives from the DOR visited last week. They
interviewed the Finance Director, the Treasurer/Collector, Ms. Hodges. They will be in
contact with the Select Board Chair and the Finance Committee Chair. They have received a
copy of the Town Code. They last visited in 1999, at which point they had a long list of
needed improvements to the budget process. Ms. Hodges reported that of the previous 30

3 of 5



Lancaster Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes ofJanuaiy 17, 2023

items to be corrected, 20 of them have been fulfilled, and now that Ms. Hodges has seen the
list, other items can be corrected.

3. Other Business

Ms. Hodges addressed preparation for the upcoming Special Town Meeting, noting that there
is information online, at the Community Center, at the Library, the schools, and other areas.
She has been working with the Massachusetts Commission on Disabilities to provide certain
accommodations.

VII. ADMINISTRATION, BUDGET, AND POLICY

1. Fort Pond LLC Renewal Permit — Discussion to waive a public hearing

Fort Pond LLC had asked the Select Board to consider waiving a public hearing on their Earth
Products Permit renewal. Ms. Hodges explained that the application is complete. A vote to waive
the hearing must be unanimous. Mr. Allison moved to schedule a Public Hearing for the Earth
Products Renewal permit for Fort Pond LLC. Ms. Turner seconded the motion. Vote taken,
Alexandra W. Turner, Aye; Jason A. Allison, Aye; Stephen J. Kerrigan, Aye; Motion passed. [3-0
0]

Ms. Turner, referring to a statement by previous Town Counsel, said that all permits should be
treated as a new permit, and asked that current Town Counsel be consulted. Mr. Kerrigan would
like to explore fee schedules; changing the fee schedule, because it is part of current bylaws,
would call for Town Meeting vote. Chairman Kerrigan will speak to Town Counsel.

VIII. APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS

Resignations

Affordable Housing Trust: Stephen Kerrigan, representing the Select Board. Ms. Turner offered a
motion to accept said resignation. Vote taken, Alexandra W. Turner, Aye; Jason A. Allison, Aye;
Stephen .1 Kerrigan, Aye; Motion passed. [3-0-0]

Recreation Committee: David Carr, Member, effective immediately. Ms. Turner offered a motion
to accept said resignation with regrets. Vote taken, Alexandra W. Turner, Aye; Jason A. Allison,
Aye; Stephen I Kerrigan, Aye; Motion passed. [3-0-0]

Mr. Kerrigan asked Ms. Hodges to discuss open volunteer opportunities at the next meeting.

Appointments

Affordable Housing Trust: Jason Allison representing the Select Board, term to expire June 30,
2023. Ms. Turner moved to appoint Jason Allison to the Lancaster Affordable Housing Trust,
Term to expire June 30, 2023. Mr. Kerrigan seconded the motion. Vote taken, Alexandra W.
Turner, Aye; Jason A. Allison, Aye; Stephen I Kerrigan, Aye; Motion passed. [3-0-0]

4 of 5



Lancaster Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes ofJanuaiy 17, 2023

Commission on Disability: Eugene (Geno) Brazeau, term to expire June 30, 2023 (filling an
unexpired term). Ms. Turner moved to appoint Eugene (Geno) Brazeau to the Commission on
Disability, term to expire June 30, 2023. Mr. Kerrigan seconded the motion. Vote taken,
Alexandra W. Turner, Aye; Jason A. Allison, Aye; Stephen I Kerrigan, Aye, Motion passed. [3-0
0]

j IX. LICENSES AND PERMITS - NONE

~ X. NEW BUSINESS - NONE
This item is included to acknowledge matters not reasonably anticipated by the Chair.

Mr. Allison noted that the FY24 budget is now 137 pages long.

Ms. Turner stated that prior to the previous Special Town Meeting she had several questions
about the MOU/MOA, asking if she could have answers prior to the upcoming Special Town
Meeting. Mr. Kerrigan asked her to submit her questions.

Ms. Turner noted that this week is the Annual MMA (Massachusetts Municipal Association)
Convention in Boston, and that she will be attending and paying her own way. She asked that this
expense is included in the upcoming budget. Ms. Hodges noted that in past budgets there has been
a few hundred dollars for incidental meetings that members might attend, but that MMA Annual
Meeting attendance has not been included. Mr. Allison disagrees with the Town paying for
attendance of individual members.

XI. COMMUNICATIONS

> Next Select Board Hybrid Meeting will be held on Monday, February 6, 2023 at 6:00pm
> Special Town Meeting will be held on Saturday, January 28, 2023 at 10:00am at the Mary

Rowlandson Elementary School; doors open at 8:30am
> Miscellaneous Correspondence and Memoranda

~ XII. ONGOING PROJECTS & OLD BUSINESS - NONE

~ XIII. ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Allison moved to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Turner seconded. Vote taken, Alexandra W.
Turner, Aye; Jason A. Allison, Aye; Stephen I Kerrigan, Aye; Motion passed. [3-0-0]

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen Rocco
Executive Assistant

Alexandra W. Turner, Clerk
Dated:

5 of 5



CHEDUL ‘APPEA A CES & P BLIC HE RI GS



TOWN OF LANCASTER
SELECT BOARD

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT

TO REMOVE EARTH PRODUCTS RENEWAL

Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing will be held on
Monday, February 6, 2023 at 6:05 PM to consider the
application of Fort Pond, LLC, do W.J. Graves Construction Inc.,
192 Depot Road, East Templeton, MA for renewal of a Special
Permit to Remove Earth Products (overburden, rock, gravel,
loam) from a parcel of land located 450 Fort Pond Road,
Lancaster, MA., Map 5; Parcel No. 26B, Location approximately
800 feet East from the intersection with Fort Pond Inn Road. A
copy of the Application and Engineering Plans may be viewed in
the Select Board’s Office, Prescott Building, 701 Main Street,
Lancaster, MA between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.
Monday through Thursday. All persons interested in providing
comment should attend and be heard.

This public hearing will be a hybrid meeting
Zoom ID: https.//us02web.zoom. us///81 713297980
Meeting ID: 817 1329 7980

Lancaster Select Board
Stephen J. Kerrigan, Chair
Alexandra W. Turner, Clerk
Jason A. Allison, Member

For publication in The Item:
Friday, January 27, 2023
Friday, February 3, 2023



S.J. MULLANEY ENGINEERING, INC.
CIVIL SITE DESIGN & PERMuTING

December 9, 2022

Via: email. KHodgest~lancasterma.net
Town of Lancaster Select Board
do Kate Hodges, Town Administrator
701 Main Street, Suite 1
Lancaster, MA 01523-2335

Re: Request for Renewal — Special Permit to Remove Earth Products
Fort Pond LLC, Mr. James L. Fletcher, Manager
Fort Pond Road

Dear Members of the Select Board:

The current Special Permit for the above-referenced, ongoing, multi-year sand and gravel pit expires on January
24, 2023. Our client, Mr. James L. Fletcher, hereby respectfully requests that the Board renew the permit for an
additional two-year period from January 24, 2023 to January 24, 2025.

As you may recall, the current Special Permit was listed as expiring on October 19, 2021. However, pursuant to
Chapter 53 of the Act of 2020 of The Commonwealth of Massachusetts, entitled:” An Act to Address Challengers
Faced by Municipalities and State Authorities Resulting from Covid-1 9” enacted April 3, 2020, Section 17 (b)
states:

“. . . (iii) a permit in effect or existence as of March 10, 2020, including any deadlines or conditions of the
permit, shall not lapse or othetwise expire and the expiration date of the permit, or time period for meeting
a deadilne or for performance of a condition of the permit, shall toll during the state of emergency;...”

The state of emergency lasted 462 days, therefore; the permit has been extended until January 24, 2023.

As you are aware, your consultant engineer, Tighe & Bond, Inc., inspects the gravel pit on a regular basis. It is
our understanding that Tighe & Bond has found the operation to be substantially in compliance with its permit. No
changes are proposed to the earth product removal site plans.

Lancaster Zoning Bylaw Article IX, §220-32 D. states that a permit may be renewed without a public hearing by
majority vote of the Select Board. We will request that the Board employ this provision to extend the current
permit. Mr. Fletcher is agreeable to the continuation of the same permit conditions currently in effect should the
Board decide to renew the permit in such a manner.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please contact us if attendance at a Board meeting is required by us
or our client.

Sincerely,
S. J. MULLANEY ENGINEERING, INC.

Mikael A. Lassila, P.E.

Cc: client

305 WHITNEY ST. • SUITE G3 • LEOMINSTER, MA 01453-0752
TEL: 978 534-3131 • FAX: 978 534-3197 • EMAIL: mlassila@sjmullaney.com



Town Clerk’s Office
TOWN OF LANCASTER
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

To~i Hall, 695 Main Street, Suite 1
Lancaster, MA 01523-

Tel: 978-365-3326 Fax: 978-368-8486

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT
REMOVAL OF EARTH PRODUCTS

1. Applicant’s Name: Fort Pond LLC

2. Applicant’s Address: P.O. Box 401, East Templeton, MA 01438-0401

3. Name of Business or Concern (Ifoperating other than individual). W. J. Graves Construction Co., Inc.

Business Address (Ifdifferent than address listed under Question 2): Same

5. Location of Property (Street Address). Fort Pond Road

6. Assessors’ Atlas: Map/Sheet No. 5 Parcel No. 26B Lot No. _________________

7. Location approximately 800 feet o N o S • E o W from the intersection with Fort Pond Inn Road
Worcester County (Worcester District) Registry

8. Evidence of Property Ownership (Attach Deed, Lease, other): District of the Land Court Book 84 - Page 69

9. Name and Address of Engineer or Firm Responsible for plans, specifications, compliance, etc?
S. J. Mullaney Engineering, Inc., Attn: Stephen J. Mullaney, P.E.
305 Whitney St., Suite G3, P.O. Box 752, Leominster, MA 01453-0752

Plan No. 101 -D-5, sheets 1 to 7, dated May 27, 2011, as amended by:
10. Engineering plans and specifications prepared (date): Plan No. 149-D-3, sheet 1 of 1, dated December 3, 2014

Plan No. 149-D-5, sheet 1 of 1, dated October 21, 2016
SCOPE OF WORK

11. Cubic yards to be excavated/removed from site: 1,766,400 Area: 48 Acres

12. Type of earth product(s): Peat ________ Loam ________ Gravel “ Rock Other

13. Proposed date of completion of excavation: 2025 Of Removal 2025

14. Duration of Request (Minimum of6 months; maximum of24 months): 24 months
Site preparation for future development to assist the town’s economic expansion intentions

15. Reason for Request: for this EZ-Enterprise zoned area of town.

16. Estimated cost for erosion control, grading, seeding, or reclamation: $ 27,000

Earth Products Removal Permit Application Form Page 1 of3

Date & Time Received

Form EPR-1 Revised 2017



17. Bond Required:
(To be determined by the Town)

18. Have you been issued a Special Permit for earth products removal before? Yes if’ No

If yes, when was it last issued? October 19, 2017 For what period? 24 months*

(*Note: Chapter 53 of the Act of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts extended this permit 462 day.)

THE FOLLOWING MUST BE SUBMITTED AS PART OF THIS APPLICATION:
1. Three (3) copies of a registered, engineered plot plan of the area showing existing grades and proposed finished

grades and the distances from the excavation to the side and rear property lines.
2. Three (3) copies of the registered, engineered plot plan reduced to 11” x 17” on white paper.
3. Three (3) sets of engineering specifications.
4. Evidence of Property Ownership as required under Question 8.
5. Check for Permit Application Fee ($250 for one (1) year; $500 for two (2) years).
6. Check for $1,000 for Professional Engineering Review Fees. The Applicant shall be required to forward to the

Town any engineering costs exceeding the $1,000 review fee estimate.

The applicant certifies that it has filed all state tax returns and paid all state and local taxes required by law and agrees to
comply with the terms of its permit and applicable law, and all rules and regulations promulgated thereto. I further certify
that the information contained in this application is true and accurate and also authorize the Permitting Authority or its
agents to conduct whatever investigation is necessary to verify the information contained in this application.

Signed under the pains and penalties of perjury.

___________________________________________________ DATE SIGNED December 9, 2022
INDIVIDUAL, PARTNER OR A UTHORIZED CORPORATE
OFFICER OR APPLICANT

Fort Pond LLC
by James L. Fletcher, its Manager

NOTE: The filing of this application does not permit the Applicant to remove earth products. Removal of earth
products may not commence until the Board of Selectmen issues a special permit.

Earth Products Removal Permit Application Form Page 2 of3 Form EPR-1 Revised 2017



300 foot Abutters List Report
~ Lancaster, MA

January 24, 2023

Subject Property:

Parcel Number: 005-0026.B Mailing Address: FORT POND LLC
CAMA Number: 005-0026.8 192 DEPOT RD PC BOX 401
Property Address: 0 FORT POND RD EAST TEMPLETON, MA 01 438-

Abutters:

Parcel Number: 002-0003.0 Mailing Address: LANCASTER TOWN OF CONSERVATION
CAMA Number: 002-0003.0 COMMISSION V

Property Address: 0 SHIRLEY TOWN LINE 701 MAIN ST SUITE 4
LANCASTER, MA 01523-

Parcel Number: 004-0070.0 Mailing Address: QUILL NICOLE & JEREMY A
CAMA Number: 004-0070.0 806 TRILLIUM CIR V

Property Address: 10 FIRE RD 54 ACTON, MA 01720-

Parcel Number: 005-0013.A V Mailing Address: KFATING CATHERINE D & C0BURPSJ
CAMA Number: 005-0013.A JAMES F JR
Property Address: 0 FORT POND ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DEPT 998

RESERVOIR RD
LUNENBURG,MA01462- V

Parcel Number: 005-0015.A Mailing Address: YMCA
CAMA Number: 005-0015.A 55 WALLACE AVE
Property Address: 132 FORT POND INN RD FITCHBURG, MA 01420-

Parcel Number: 005-0026.0 ~- ~t’I~ V V V Mailing Address: FORTPONDINDUSTRIALPROPERTYOWNERLLC

CAMA Number: 005-0026.0 c/OTHESEYONGROUP
Property Address: 580 FORT POND RD 205 NEWBURYST4TH FLOOR

BOSTON MA02116 V

Parcel Number: 005-0026.C Mailing Address: FORT POND INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY OWNER LLC V

CAMA Number: 005-0026.C C/O THE SEYON GROUP

Property Address: 0 FORT POND RD 205 NEWBURY ST 4T5 FLOOR

V BOSTON MA02116

Parcel Number: 005-0027.0 Mailing Address: CHISHOLM W D TR MOUNTAIN LAUREL
CAMA Number: 005-0027.0 REALTY
Property Address: 0 SHIRLEY RD 388 GOODRICH ST

LUNENBURG, MA 01462- V..

Parcel Number: 005-0032.0 Mailing Address: CHISHOLM WILLIAM D TR MOUNTAIN
CAMA Number: 005-0032.0 LAUREL REALTY TRUST
Property Address: 696 FORT POND RD 388 GOODRICH ST

LUNENBURG, MA 01462- V V

Parcel Number: 005-0032.A Mailing Address: CHISHOLM WILLIAM D TR MOUNTAIN
CAMA Number: 005-0032.A LAUREL REALTY TRUST
Property Address: 0 CHISHOLM TRAIL 388 GOODRICH ST

V LUNENBURG, MA 01462-

CERT,FI~D oo~
c\eA~A~LL ‘~j~J~e~

L~u~c~s4e~i 15oa~L 01’ P~~is e~6~rS

w~~m
Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies

1/24/2023 are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. Page 1 of 1

Abutters List Report - Lancaster, MA



N— ~
~

0

o Fort Pond Rd
Lancaster, MA

1 inch = 641 Feet

1923

Technologies

www~cai-tech.com

2

4’

SHIRLEY

641 1282

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.



FORT POND LLC 1037
INV. DATE INVOICE NO DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT DISC ANT PAID ANT
12/13/2022 SPECIAL PERMIT AP~EMOVAL OF EARTH 500.00 .00 500.00~

r~rv ~ ]0~7 CHECK DATE 12/13/22 500.00 .00 500.O0~



ikd ~2/~q/~

FORT POND LLC
P.O. Box 401

East Templeton, MA 01438-0401
Tel: 978-939-5568
Fax: 978-939-5295

February 29, 2012

Town of Lancaster
do Orlando Pacheco, Town Administrator
695 Main Street, Suite 1
Lancaster, MA 0 1523-2294

Dear Orlando,

Enclosed is the $60,000.00 check for the Surety Bond for Fort Pond LLC. Please forward any
account info in regards to this check for us to keep on file.

Should you need me to stop by and sign anything please just give me a call.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

James Fletcher



- 1oo1~ ~
Foi~t Pond, LLC

192 Depot Rd P 0 B9x 401
IestTempletori MA 01438 0401

Tel. #978-939-5568 DATE ,53~7O54~21i3.

E n a ~Z~s’~ i $z~
~ L~, L~QJ7d~ ~ 1_~DOLLARS ~

~Bank
4 ~ s Most ConveNIent 8ank

“ooIaO Lii’,,~ ~a~L’~3~
~~ ~ —‘.--,--——— —‘-



T’.he&B. d
Engineers Environmental Specialists

32-3440-14-03
January 13, 2023

Kate Hodges, Town Administrator
Town of Lancaster
695 Main Street, Suite 1
Lancaster, MA 01523

Re: Fort Pond, LLC.
Special Permit to Remove Earth Products
September 2022 — Quarterly Site Inspection

To Whom It May Concern:

As stipulated in the Special Permit to Remove Earth Products issued to Fort Pond LLC., the
fall 2022 quarterly site inspection was conducted on Friday September 9, 2022. Mehdi
Begag of Tighe & Bond was on-site for inspection of the facility with respect to the
operational requirements specified in the most recent EPR permit effective October 19,
2021, to January 24, 2023. A report of field inspection observations is attached.

Current Activities

No excavations or screening activities were taking place at the site during the time of
inspection. Excavation previously continued in the Phase X areas, on the north, north-east
border of the site. Screening operations were previously relocated from Phase IV to Phase III
to make room for the solar field installation, however no screening plants were observed on
the date of this inspection. Stockpiles remain in Phase II, III, IV, and VI. A truck scale and
scale house are still present near the border of Phase II and Phase IV.

Areas of the property located within the successive phases of the project have all been cleared
of trees at this time. Stockpiles of material currently exist in portions of Phases II, III, IV, VI,
VIII, and X. Areas within Phases V, VII, and IX have been reclaimed. Installation of the solar
field has been completed on the reclaimed areas.

Inspection Observations

The base of the previously active Phase II area appears to be approximately at elevation 355-
feet. The eastern bases of Phases IV, VI, VIII, and X currently exist at a higher elevation than
the base floor, and currently support stockpiles of various earth products. The rock face in
Phase VI had been blasted, gravel crushed, and stockpiled within the phase. No activities
extended deeper than the base elevation. The truck scale and scale house appear to be at
roughly the same elevation as the rest of the active floor.

Rip-rap slopes at the entrance to the site as well as the paved apron continue to direct run-off
to existing swales along either side of the haul road, which drain towards the detention basins
located internal to the site in Phases II and III.

There did not appear to be any dust or stormwater issues on the site during the inspection. A
water truck is contracted to wet the haul roads as needed. Multiple stormwater controls
including berms around the site, sediment catching forebays, and detention basins, are still in
place and operational.

An additional detention basin within Phase X has not yet been developed, but three monitoring
wells exist within the newest phase. The monitoring wells have been labeled Phase X—1, Phase
X-2, and Phase X-3. Phase X-1 is closest to the Phase IX area and Phase X-3 is the furthest
from the Phase IX area. The area proposed for the detention basin, adjacent to Well Phase X

120 Front Street Worcester, MA 01608 Tel 508.754.2201 Fax 508.795.1087



3, has not yet been excavated deeper than the remainder of the Phase 10 area. A new well
was placed in the Phase I area and is currently being labeled Phase I-i. These wells are likely
to be relocated as the construction progresses, so the names MW-bA, MW-lOB, MW-bC, and
MW-lA have not been applied. The elevation of the monitoring wells will be provided once they
are established at a more permanent location.

Similarly, if excavation resumes within Phase VI, and the elevation of active surface
approaches the base elevation, it is required that Fort Pond, LLC. install Well 6A or 6B
adjacent to the active excavation.

Monitoring wells within the reclaimed areas, MW-3B, B103-OW, MW-5B, MW-7B, and MW
9A were not measured for groundwater depth, due to no active excavation occurring in
those areas and the installation of the solar array. It is likely that the wells have been, or
will be, removed to not interfere with the solar construction.

Groundwater elevations gauged at each well location during the quarterly inspection have been
provided in tabular form below.

Depth to Water GroundwaterElevationWell ID (ft.) Elevation
MW-2C 995* 367.27 N/A

MW-2A removed ** N/A
MW-2D 20.55* 367.55 N/A
MW-4B 24.20* ** N/A

Phase X-1 inaccessible 355.09 N/A
PhaseX-2 18.65* 351.50 N/A
PhaseX-3 22.00* ** N/A
Phase I-b Too shallow (rocks) 368.50 N/A

* Well was dry, measurement to bottom of well
** New elevation needed following resetting of well

Well Phase X-1 was damaged by construction vehicles and was repaired with a PVC pipe too
high above the ground to be accessible for groundwater measurement. This well casing should
be repaired.

Well MW-2A could not be located amongst new stockpiles in the previous location of the well.
It is likely that the well has been removed or buried. No excavation work has been completed
near MW-2A. This well should be reset when excavation continues in the Phase II or Phase IV
area. Upon resetting the well new survey grades for the top of well casing should be provided.

Based on visual estimates of the excavation floor elevation within IX and X, adequate
groundwater separation of 10 feet was observed at the time of inspection. The groundwater
separation at MW-2C is likely skewed due to its location in close proximity to a detention basin.
It is likely that the recent rainstorms contributed to an elevated groundwater mound beneath
MW-2C due to the collection of water in the nearby detention basin. No excavation work has
been completed near MW-2C.

Between the March 2020 inspection and the June 2020 quarterly inspections, the monitoring
well casing on MW-4B was reset following relocation of stockpiles. The well is likely to be
relocated again due to planned excavation activities; upon resetting the well, a new survey
grade for the top of well casing will be provided.

The monitoring well Phase I-i is less than 10 feet deep to the base of the well and cannot be
used to accurately measure the groundwater table. A monitoring well was installed in 2018 to
confirm adequate groundwater separation in the Phase I area, however, there appears to be

-2-



large boulders or ledge below grade; the new well within Phase I could only be set at a
depth of 3 feet. No work has been completed in that area; this well will be reset when
excavation continues in the Phase I area.

Well Phase X-3 is to be relocated when the material surrounding the well is excavated, and the
elevation of the well at the new location shall be provided.

The earthen berm constructed from stripped topsoil material continues to provide a buffer
between excavation operations and the adjacent athletic field complex. The side of the berm
facing the athletic field also has a layer of established vegetation to discourage windblown
erosion.

A locking security gate and appropriate signage are present at the entrance to the site.
However, site security does appear to be an issue, as there were AiX! tracks noted within the
Phase X area at the back of the site, bordered by the woods.

Portions of excavation areas within Phases V, VII, and IX had been reclaimed with loam and
seeded. Vegetative growth has become established in these reclaimed areas along the bermed
perimeter of the site.

A request for truck load logs was made via email to W.J. Graves Construction following the
inspection detailing the number of truck loads hauled from site on the date of inspection,
September 9, 2022. Graves indicated that no trucks hauled Graded Base material off site on
the day of inspection. This loading event satisfied Condition 11 of the EPR Special Permit
requiring no more than 70 loads leaving the facility daily.

Corrective Actions

Corrective actions noted during this quarterly inspection include need for repair the well
casing of well Phase X-1 to make it accessible for measurement. Fort Pond, LLC should also
increase signage or other means of site security at the back of the site, farthest from Fort
Pond Road, to deter trespassing.

In closing, the operation of the facility appears to be in general conformance with the most
recent Special Permit to Remove Earth Products, effective October 19, 2021, through
January 24, 2023. An updated site plan showing active phases and anticipated excavation
volumes should be provided with the next renewal request prior to January 2023.

The next quarterly inspection for Fort Pond LLC is scheduled for December 2022. If you
have any questions, please contact Kayla Larson at KMLarson~TiQheBond.com or (508)
471-9610, or Antonio J. da Cruz at AJDaCruz@TipheBond.com or (508) 471-9617.

Sincerely,

TIGHE & BOND, INC.

Antonio 3. Cruz, P.E. Kayla M. Larson, P.E.
Vice President Project Manager

Enclosure

Copy: Lancaster Select Board (w/encl)
Brian Gingras, Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer (w/encl)
James Fletcher, Fort Pond LLC (w/encl)
File (w/encl)



1O(~ 1~Town of Lancaster, Massachusetts Facility:
Special Permit to Remove Earth Products Inspection Date:
Inspection Form Inspector:

/

;~
~ ~L

Earth Removal Operation is in Permit Compliance ~LY N

Contact: Mr. James Fletcher,
Manager, Fort Pond, LLC
do W.J. Graves Construction Co, Inc.
P.O. Box 401
192 Depot Road, East Templeton, MA
01438-0401
T: (978)-939-5568 Ext. 12
F: (978)-939-5295
C: (978)-580-4123

Active Cell: AJ0 ~
Depth of Excavation: ~ ~ Comment: N~ CL~v~ i ~ ~ji

Description of C~xrr~nt Activities:
~ ( ~I

Dust Issues? — Y N if yes, comment:

Dust Control Measurjs In Plac~e:~ ov~

Erosion and or Stormwater Issues? — Y N If yes, comment:

Erosion and Stormwater Control Measures In Place:

I 4

Page 1 of3



Town of Lancaster, Massachusetts Facility: Po~, 1?~d ( L. C
Special Permit to Remove Earth Products Inspection Date: ~ I’~I1~ ~
Inspection Form Inspector:____________________

Site Security Issues? ~ V — N If yes, comment:

~

Site Security Measures In Place:

L h~
Groundwater Separation Compliance? ~ Y — N Comments:

GW ~Ve1l # Well E~ev Depth to GW GW ~Vell # Well Elev Depth to GW
MW-2C 367.27 B-103-OW 35086

MW-2A 36158 ~ f MW—48 360.93

MW-2D 367.55 MW-5B 348.75

MW-3 N/A MW-7B 350.76
~(source well)

MW-3B 355.32 MW-9A 354.33

Phase X-1 355.09 1~
PhaseX-2

PhaseX-3

SITE RESTORATION /
Restored Grades in Compliance N If no, comment:

Depth of Loam:

Vegetation Established?

Page 2 of 3



Town of Lancaster, Massachusetts Facility: Foc~ ~ ~
Special Permit to Remove Earth Products Inspection Date: 9 i~ ~
inspection Form Inspector:

Other Comments:

~ j~

c~cr r~ — ..._.... ~

~_...._% g4~J ~ ~ ~~ ~[•~•~ ...~ ~~ / L4~~J~ .. ~~ ~ .. . .. .. ... ... .

Page 3 of 3



580 Fort Pond LLC ____

TOWN OF LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

RENEWAL OF SPECIAL PERMIT TO REMOVE EARTH PRODUCTS

In accordance with Article IX of the Zoning Bylaws, the Board of Selectmen hereby grants to
the Applicant a Renewal of Special Permit to remove earth products, subject to the conditions
noted herein.

j Name of Applicant/Grantee: 580 Fort Pond LLC

j Address of ApplicantlGrantee: 1881 Worcester Rd., Suite 200, Framingham, MA 01701-5410

I Company Name: Same 1
~ Company Address: Same I
J Permit Issue Date: October 17, 2019 7

~ Permit Expiration Date: October 17, 2021

Conditions:

1. Description of Area: All earth removal and related site work shall be in accordance with the
approved Earth Removal plans for 580 Fort Pond LLC, dated May 27, 2011, as prepared by S. J.
Mullaney Engineering, Inc. as modified by the terms and conditions of this Special Permit.

2. The site shall be restored with a minimum depth of nine inches of loam which shall be capable
of supporting grass growth unless the applicant can document a lesser amount pre-exists on site,
in which case the applicant will be responsible for the lesser amount. The site shall be restored
upon completion of the earth removal authorized by this special permit. The area shall be
hydroseeded and the planted area shall be protected from erosion during the establishment
period using sound conservation practices. Areas that wash out shall be repaired immediately.
Trees or shrubs of prescribed species shall be planted to provide screening and reduce erosion
during the establishment period.

3. No top or subsoil shall be removed from the site.

Page lof5



TOWN OF LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

RENEWAL OF SPECIAL PERMIT TO REMOVE EARTH PRODUCTS

4. Provisions for dust control shall be in place prior to commencement of the earth removal
operations. Abutting public right-of-ways and abutters shall be kept clear of construction debris
and dust.

5. Dust Control measures shall be undertaken as specified in the approved plans.

6. Active work areas shall be limited to a six (6) acre parcel, in accordance with the approved
phasing plans.

7. At least two of the six acres shall be restored before work commences (including building haul
roads) on the subsequent phases. All restoration work shall be completed within 30 days after
expiration of a permit or upon cessation of operations within any phase.

8. A maximum slope of three foot horizontal to one foot vertical (3:1) is required; 4:1 within any
buffer zone of a resource area as shown on the approved plans.

9. The hours and days for which trucks are allowed to remove earth materials from the site shall be
limited to 7:00 am — 4:30 pm Monday through Friday and 8:00 am — Noon on Saturdays, except
for Federal and State Holidays. Alteration of this time schedule may be accomplished only by
prior approval of the Board of Selectmen.

10. All entrances to the facility shall be gated and locked to prevent unauthorized entry during non-
working hours. Proper signage must also be posted within the site to advise drivers of site
conditions. Truck entering signs shall also be erected along the abutting right-of-ways to warn
motorists of truck traffic from the site.

11. Truck trips from the site shall not exceed 70 trips (loads) within any given day. Alteration of
this trip schedule may be accomplished only by prior approval of the Board of Selectmen based
upon an approved traffic management plan approved by the Chief of Police.

12. A minimum of two (2) groundwater-monitoring wells shall be installed for every six acres of
active work area. Groundwater levels shall be checked on a quarterly basis and data provide to
the Town. A minimum depth to groundwater separation of 6-feet shall be maintained at all
times. Areas which fall within the Town’s water resource overlay district shall maintain a
minimum depth to groundwater separation of 10-feet.

13. Provide a minimum of three (3) permanent benchmarks with elevations for each active phase of
the operation.

Page2ofs



TOWN OF LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

RENEWAL OF SPECIAL PERMIT TO REMOVE EARTH PRODUCTS

23. By exercising this special permit, the pennit holder agrees that he will not excavate in such a
manner as to leave dangerous and unsightly conditions on the premises as a result of the
excavation.

24. At the discretion of the Boards of Selectmen, a traffic study shall be conducted at the applicant’s
expense, at least 9 months after excavation starts, to determine if changes to the entrance of
traffic pattern of trucks needs to be re-routed

25. A groundwater monitoring report will be provided at the applicant’s expense, after 12 months of
operation from the start of work, to determine if any further issues will require monitoring

Date of Public Hearing: N/A

Location: N/A

Notice of Hearing, Names of newspapers: N/A

Date of Public Notice: N/A

Certified List of Abutters: N/A

DECISION FINDINGS:

With respect to the Special Permit, the Board finds, after soliciting and reviewing comments from
other Town boards, departments, agencies, staff, and interested persons that reasonable measures
have been or will be taken to:

(a) Ensure that all requirements applicable to the special permit are fulfilled;

(b) That the specific site is an appropriate location for the uses proposed;

(c) That there is safe access from roads adequate for the traffic expected, adequate parking is
provided and internal circulation is adequate for emergency vehicles;

(d) That the Board of Health requirements for water and sanitation arrangements will be
followed;

(e) That the use as developed and operated will not adversely affect the neighborhood;

Page 4of5



TOWN OF LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

RENEWAL OF SPECIAL PERMIT TO REMOVE EARTH PRODUCTS

14. The land shall be left so that natural storm drainage leaves the property at the original natural
drainage points and so that the total discharge at peak flow, and the area of drainage at anyone
point, is not increased, and so that the hydrograph of any post-development receiving body of
water is the same as that of the pre-development hydrograph per the approved plans.

15. No stumps shall be buried on-site.

16. A Surety Bond, Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit, or Cash Account in the amount of Ten
Thousand Dollars ($10,000) per open acre of excavation activities or other amount as specified
by the Town’s Engineering Consultant, shall be provided to the Town prior to commencement
of any work authorized under this special permit in order to secure compliance with the terms
and conditions hereof. The Surety Bond, Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit, or Cash Account
shall remain in effect during the term of the Special Permit.

17. The excavations, fills or side cuts shall be set back a minimum of one hundred (100) feet from
the public right-of-way.

18. No areas should be excavated so as to cause accumulation of standing water. Excavation areas
shall be graded to provide positive drainage in accordance with the approved stormwater
management plan.

19. Agent(s) assigned by the Board of Selectmen shall conduct inspections. All costs for outside
consultant services used for inspection purposes shall be paid for by the permit holder. Funds
shall be deposited into a Consultant Review Account. Inspections shall be scheduled quarterly
and at other times as needed.

20. If any conditions of this permit are violated, the permit is subject to revocation by the Board of
Selectmen following a hearing.

21. This permit shall not be assigned to any other person other than the person or entity named
herein, unless authorized in writing by the Board of Selectmen.

22. By exercising this special permit, the permit holder agrees to permit reasonable access onto the
subject premises by the agents and employees of the Lancaster Board of Selectmen for
inspection purposes consistent with the requirements of Condition 19.

Page3of5



ON

TOWN OF LANCASTER, ASSACHUSETTS
BOARD OF SELECT E

RE E AL OF SPECIAL PERMIT TO RE OVE EARTH PRODUCTS

(f) That the purposes of the Bylaw are substantially met.

The Board of Selectmen, the Permitting Authority, hereby grants this Permit on behalf of the Town of
Lancaster.

BOARD OF SELECTMEN:

‘i-

Stanley B. Starr, Jr., Chairman

Date: /J,4i19

Page 5of5



AMENDMENT TO SPECIAL PERMIT TO REMOVE EARTH PRODUCTS
Issued to Fort Pond LLC

Concerning 580 Fort Pond Road, Lancaster, Massachusetts

On November 4, 2019, the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Lancaster (“Select Board) “approved and
issued a Special Permit to Remove Earth Products (together with any prior or subsequent versions of
such Special Permit, the “Earth Removal Special Permit”) with respect to the earth removal and related
site work at property commonly known as Fort Pond, LLC Fort Pond Road, Lancaster, Massachusetts
(“Site”)~. After public meeting held by the Selectmen on November 4, 2019, the Selectmen approved and
amends the Earth Removal Special Permit as follows:

1. The Select Board recognizes that on August 24, 2018, the Town of Lancaster Planning Board
(“Planning Board”), by unanimous vote, approved the Site Plan application (“Site Plan Approval”)
submitted by TJA Pope Solar LLC (“Pope Sola~” for the construction of a proposed 5.0 megawatt
(DC) solar energy generating facility (“Solar Facility”) to be located on a portion of the Site of the
existing Earth Removal Special Permit, pursuant to a lease by and between Fort Pond LLC and
Pope Solar . According to the Planning Board, the Solar Facility will occupy approximately 30
acres of the approximately 76 acres of the Site. No earth removal and related site work covered
by this Earth Removal Special Permit shall be undertaken on the area of the Solar Facility. The
Solar Facility and Fort Pond LLC shall both operate on the Site. It is the intent of the Select Board
that the Solar Facility shall not be governed by the conditions of the Earth Removal Special
Permit and any prior or subsequent versions or renewals of same, but shall instead be governed
by the Site Plan Approval of the Planning Board. The area of the Solar Facility on the Site is
shown on the site plans submitted to and approved by the Planning Board (“Solar Facility Site”).
The Site Plan Approval and the depiction of the Solar Facility Site submitted to and approved by
the Planning Board are incorporated herein by reference.

2. The Select Board recognizes that two businesses with separate and distinct operations will exist
concurrently on the site and that the failure of one entity to maintain its obligation s to the Town
of Lancaster will not affect the legal occupancy and operation of the otherwise compliant entity.

3. The Select Board recognizes that the obligations of Pope Solar to maintain compliance with its
Site Plan Approval and approved Stormwater Permit Application are separate and distinct from
those obligations of Fort Pond LLC under its Earth Removal Special Permit, including, without
limitation, Fort Pond LLC’s obligations as to site closure, restoration of the Site, top or subsoil
removal or replacement requirements, dust control and debris, active work areas, slope
requirements (including, without limitation, slop e creation and/or restoration), truck trip and



traffic restrictions, installation and maintenance of groundwater wells, groundwater monitoring,
elevation benchmarks, storm drainage, surety bond requirements, standing water requirements,
the agent/consultant review account, limitations on assignment, excavation requirements and
traffic study requirements.

4. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Select Board recognizes that the
Decommissioning Plan as required of Pope Solar by the Planning Board in its Site Plan Approval,
represents the full extent of its responsibility for any decommissioning, removal of equipment, site
restoration, slope restoration, groundwater remediation, soils remediation and the like with respect
to the Solar Facility Site. Fort Pond, LLC shall remain solely responsible for any and all site
closure, restoration and remediation responsibilities to the Town of Lancclster as set forth in the
Earth Removal Special Permit once the Solar Facility is decommissioned pursuant to the Sit e Plan
Approval

5. . The Select Board recognizes that the lease to Pope Solar of the Solar Facility Site may be
assigned to another entity and the construction of the Solar Facility may be financed by a
mortgagee or other entityproviding financing to Pope Solar, or its successor and assigns. It is the
intent of this Amendment that its terms are not limited to Pope Solar and shall apply to any such
assignee and/or mortgagee or entity providing financing to Pope Solar, its successors and assigns.



traffic restrictions, installation and maintenance of groundwater wells, groundwater monitoring,
elevation benchmarks, storm drainage, surety bond requirements, standing water requirements,
the agent/consultant review account, limitations on assignment, excavation requirements and
traffic study requirements.

4. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Select Board recognizes that the
Decommissioning Plan as required of Pope Solar by the Planning Board in its Site Plan Approval,
represents the full extent of its responsibility for any decommissioning, removal of equipment,
site restoration, slope restoration, groundwater rernediation, soils remediation and the like with
respect to the Solar Facility Site. Fort Pond, LLC shall remain solely responsible for any and all
site closure, restoration and remediation responsibilities to the Town of Lancaster, as set forth in
the Earth Removal Special Permit, once the Solar Facility is decommissioned pursuant to the Site
Plan Approval.

5. The Select Board recognizes that the lease to Pope Solar of the Solar Facility Site may be assigned
to another entity and the construction of the Solar Facility may be financed by a mortgagee or
other entity providing financing to Pope Solar, or its successor and assigns. It is the intent of this
Amendment that its terms are not limited to Pope Solar and shall apply to any such assignee
and/or mortgagee or entity providing financing to Pope Solar, its successors and assigns.

Voted to approve on this — day of November, 2019:

Acknowledged and Agreed:

Person Fort Pond LLC

Select Person By: .~

fames L. Fletcher
Select Person Its: Trustee

DuIy~utgi4z~...._—
Select Person By; ________________

Jo~in L. Fletcher
Select Person Its: Trustee

Duly Authorized

of Selectmen:



TowN OF LANCASTER
OFFICE OF THE

SELECT BOARD

Stephenj Kemqan, Chairman Kate Hodges, Town Administrator
Alexandra W. Turner, Clerk Kathleen A. Rocco, Executive Assistant
Jason A. Allison, Member

MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF APPEALS, BOARD OF ASSESSORS, BOARD OF HEALTH,
BUILDING COMMISSIONER, COLLECTOR-TREASURER,
CONSERVATION COMMISSION, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS,
FIRE DEPARTMENT, PLANNiNG BOARD, POLICE DEPARTMENT, TOWN
CLERK

FROM: Kathleen Rocco, Executive Assistant

CC: Select Board

DATE: January 24, 2023

RE: Notice of Public Hearing —Special Permit Removal of Earth Products Renewal

The Board is in the process of reviewing 580 Fort Pond, LLC application for the above —referenced. Our
office would appreciate your cooperation by assisting us in this process. Attached please find the
following:

• Application for Special Permit Removal of Earth Products Renewal (Maps may
be viewed on the Selectmen’s office);

• Town of Lancaster Notice of Public Hearing; and
• Department Comment Sheet.

Please complete the Department Comment Form, with any comments you feel appropriate on said
License Application.

Please return the form(s) to the Select Board’s Office no later than Tuesday, January 31, 2023.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Enclosures

701 MAJr.I STREET, Suim 1, LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETI’S 01523
T: 978-365-3326 F: 978-368-8486 E-MAiL: KROCCO@LANCASTERMA.GOV



TOWN OF LANCASTER

DEPARTMENT/BOARD NAME:

Applicant: Fort Pond LLC.

OFFICE OF THE Select Board

DEPARTMENT COMMENT FORM

ret

Requests: Application for Special Permit Removal of Earth Products Renewal

Location:

COMMENTS:

450 Fort Pond Road, Lancaster, MA 01524

/L1~ f?~—

DATE: J-~~

F)

DEPARTMENT H AD SIGNATURE

NOTE IF A CODE VIOLATION EXISTS, PLEASE CITE THE RULE OR REGULATION

Fort Pond LLC Application for Special Permit Removal ofEarth Products Renewal
1/24/2023 10:02AM



TOWN OF LANCASTER
OFFICE OF THE Select Board

DEPARTMENT COMMENT FORM

DEPARTMENT/BOARD NAME: Police Department

Applicant:

Requests:

Fort Pond LLC.

Application for Special Permit Removal of Earth Products Renewal

Location: 450 Fort Pond Road, Lancaster, MA 01524

COMMENTS: No concerns

DATE: 01-24-2023

~~-L7~4
DEPART~ENT HEAD SIGNATURE

NOTE IF A CODE VIOLATION EXISTS, PLEASE CITE THE RULE OR REGULATION

Fort Pond LLC Application for Special Permit Removal ofEarth Products Renewal
1/24/2023 10:02AM





Lancaster Community Activity
Center and Outdoor Pavilion

Concept

*
*

*

i’: ** ‘*,~‘*i4

Presented by The Memorial School Re-Use Committee
January 2023

Page 1



Table of Contents

SUBJECT PAGE#

Title Page 1

Table of Contents 2

Why a Pavilion? 3-5

MRPC Recreation Survey 6

Input from Abutters 7

The Current Building 8

Recovery of the Memorial School Floor 9

Pavilion Estimate — Circle B 10

Sustainability 11

The Land — Parcel Map 12

Wetlands! Conservation Considerations 13

Land Use Restrictions—Thayer Will 14

Restrictions Voted at Town Meeting 15

Summary 16

Page 2



c

~.— .‘.-~-

E O~~d

I ~ —

~

- -—-a ‘~~•

~:

V
‘

I

;_.4I-

~ I

~,:. T1 ~

--~~

0~

2 — ..-

~-~-‘-- -~----:~::- -~-_~:.~.-



Memorial School Re-use Committee
Why a Pavilion?

Maintaining 90 Years of Tradition in Lancaster’s Backyard I Aligning Future Needs

The Memorial School is located on Thayer Memorial Park on a 22 acre parcel of town-owned land directly behind the
Town Green and Thayer Memorial Library and adjacent to the Thayer Fields in what is quite literally, Lancaster’s backyard.

Lancaster is fortunate to have such an unusual asset in the heart of our town, a credit to Pauline R. Thayer who gifted the
land in the name of Nathaniel Thayer just prior to her death in 1934 “...for the purpose of providing a proper and adequate

recreation and playground center for the inhabitants of the Town of Lancaster”.

The Memorial School structure is a building at risk!

• Large building approx. 19,500 SF with no match to present or future town needs

• Not directly linked to the historic Town Green nor is architecturally significant

• Requires substantial and expensive upgrades for future use as building has been unoccupied and unmaintained for
20+ years -

I ~
A Pavilion on the Memorial School footprint is a flexible space that would support:

• Thayer Memorial Park & create space for community gatherings

• Align with intent of the original gifted land & current Thayer Field Master Plan

• Enable new use cases for community space that would benefit many in the Lancaster community & beyond!
Page 4



Memorial School Re-use Committee
Why a Pavilion?

A Pavilion Supports New & Expanded Use Cases
~ Local recreation space to support Senior Center activities, youth and adult sport gatherings, club activities (Scouts, 4-H, the Gardening

Club, etc.)
> Community picnic area
> Open meeting space
~ DIY classes, such as crafts and instruction classes on homeowners’ projects, or learning a skilled trade
> Over-flow area for the Halloween Walk, Memorial Day Celebration, and other Town Green socials/events.

Low Cost & Revenue Generating Potential
• Re-purposing space as a Pavilion costs less to build and maintain. Renovating the current building is costly.
• Space could be rented out for private parties & functions, thus generating revenue to help maintain the park area, community center

gardens, etc.
• Open community space would serve multiple populations and needs across the Lancaster community

• Vinyl sides or curtains extend use during inclement weather.

• Solar power on the pavilion roof can lead to guaranteed annual revenues.

Other Key Considerations Proposal Addresses
• Maintains parking for the Library, playground and town events use
• Avoids new zoning laws that other use cases would bring into play
• Resident support
• Actionable, sustainable

Page 5



Memorial School Re-use Committee
MRPC Recreation Survey

The Montachusett Regional Planning Commission in collaboration with the Thayer Field Recreation Task
Force, conducted an Open Space and Recreation survey for the Town of Lancaster, and collected 309
responses.(MRPC Town Center Recreation Campus Master Plan 2011). They also held a number of community
meetings regarding the survey.

Included in the top 10 elements of the future campus were:

• Amphitheater/pavilion

• Ice skating and skateboard park

• Additional Basketball court

The new space proposed would be able to accommodate these items as well as pickleball, shuffleboard,
bocci, horseshoe pits, cornhole, Senior activities, etc.

Page 6



Memorial School Re-use Committee
Input of abutters and Letters of support

The current Memorial School Reuse committee has 4 individuals that are abutters to the property, in addition to the committee
members that represent the Recreation Committee, Library Trustees, Council on Aging, and Lancaster Affordable Housing Trust.

A letter of public support is in circulation, and signatures will be submitted to the CPA.

Page 7



Memorial School Re-use Committee

The Current Building

The Memorial School is a 12-classroom single story brick and steel building built in 1956 located at 39 Harvard Road. It stands
adjacent to but DOES NOT include the Tercentenary Building where the Senior Center and Gymnasium is located.

Use of the school was discontinued in 2002 when it was determined too costly to renovate to meet any future needs of the town.

~
C

w

a

‘I

-—~~

\

i
ii ii

~

Memorial School

0 ~ ~. ----—---~

~ ~

\ ~ ~• ~

e

-i

\ \\
SITE PLAN

Page 8



Memorial School Re-use Committee
Pavilion Estimate — Circle B

The concrete floor could be re-used for the pavilion. Circle B has estimated that a 70’ x 200’ pavilion would cost $476,000

Circle B LLC PAVILION PROPOSAL
B.,,o Dlpot Sopply LP

4*9 S.~k Ro.d Proposol To: 40.07 of L.nc00t.r M..ncl4abfls DOtS: :5-9,30

(953) 305-1400 Tot 059*0,3,3 St L000001e, MA 01520 0(0....,.: __________________

5~!’,~.~__L__ ~5.9~~5-O~.9797______

~!3!40.~.~_~~ 5( 54573f34f79~po~_0.*. 07~

soAltt9:.t ~

r:MAop 111r• - -

Total P*rIttOO St 147*005-00

FOUr.I.oltdtWd ..oo,tty.,t* tfloUs.l,d OttO 001100 dolt.,.

— Opth,o. (Jottdolkd) - AddAl,021 Chd,gDo Apply —

~
~~E~L

Stat .007 EOWodil.]ql01503330 ttMApfl0t*.. 5001.9 0,301.0005-. OtOotatO
90.0.053. Pl~00O5tF1 0t0’00. P.S3O9tS~0g 5.0.0.5..

Owner’s toNal.: ___________ CAD,. S lttlttsts:

1,0,5 of Proposal:

00 •SOpoaote, Wose ,3O pSeneeSt 0t901 *p.tl0000.. .00*15.0.07.., lOOt 0000 110dfle.flh*11t,55005

it.,

Page 10



Memorial School Re-use Committee

C SpOcI&lzing In Demolbon end Recycling C
5,00.0*0016’. 2022

1710)0011 008,0011530,2001-0123901,39(0 Rd L.2r02000, 1,0*

00061*0: 0010102115(110000-0*090.070000
09011 DIR 19(00 b901ItI.9..,0001n50t1I(
bE: 0011097000000.. P106_Il 002210.0023

The b(000 11(0(201112111106(10 pytprcd 00,0010160001200100.2p,09100110,19010,1211000(10110111.17021
091(000 (0(1011 0)001 0lt10(ltI015 191(2.1(071 0401350. 0(01. 01(1. 002039. 90(42 *010)00 po(1&0,009910211011

MIII. 50(09000*44.500

5~10 10_el
1. 0321(20320(0,4.. 0,20~000060,15*121107001000100701(11046040,0r01121200, .0121,1011(10.

.0116, .0001000)*nt slab,
2. R.q,*0260131n9(23210010 00(4(0(0100.0.0.101209(0020.09.
3. 32*0 llefl 7.002,10011 2110000132 II (.11101000 10010017
3. 01100. t,ppofl *020dIOOlRIdO.1$0, 110 01129. 01(1021910 72100. 920 172 0200 111 (.00(0100. 10(1

200000.191*

01 00.1. pe0010SOd by ORV 041111.210,1111010.1(01(11(1(200001111.001,9000,. 211417220.01
5.1.00 019,01010,19.900,0.021601,0000,00101t009100012.

2. 0190.0101b00510.lTOOlllI10Rd.00.ldthOlC 00,13.012.00401,0,01.09.1310210111,100
000111015090011,1(11001.

S. WlIeOlOelII(19(1000.01 .01e.5l.91102 ((01310501111410001 p.,fono 0107000(6.
4. P,000.1ll.b...2.p 0003909 Olodord II. 0.11,010 0070.
5. 0000011110b1.IIOR 00. (0)100600212011
6. PIOCI00OI9IOO(920011J01P071040(0010111C03021d)
7. 0000000.0,0K 1.01.. 0300,.n001.00390.dOfl.0. ((09010.
• 016.00932001100P7100,.000.0110109. 9.012,210301.12.5.0 ER coIl .20100500,00,0,600

1012(2 20.101 002 0,10). 0000010 by 000011.
9. 010.15000(1014. W.0.. coe.o,no000010.030001 by 0130*1.
10. (II 1210190.60. 1112(1910 201 6.0001. OIl 0(90*00 ahOy.
10. 0.1010100. 4*10. 1000*09 01200000 003 0000321, 149 be 1111V0900110/1(000001 26190,3212

112061.
12. 6(0.00009 9)10 0(00.009 000.0.. 1,1006(21, .932.111.10. .00 (2tSl09( lIe 100177000000

00*2011.11 ~ .0*0401.0193201011011900121(20900100060019,111021109. (.9001909.01110101110,22)0009110(

11.01,1011 0010.111. l,o*409000,,00Illl90ta6000l. PC0s.l.9100.d W0019, 9I3 10100, 101,
71421, 0*0, 200,0010 12000 0110 01(0q 119 000 98010(010 002 P990210y .00*422 9’ 0091 00000101,

2. P19191.0 1104, 100& P20009 0210011. 00020 000079. (001.1
3. 110101100011nr900 00 0,10111090), 1.0090000200001200,0.0(0(Olfll,00(121d01025(1. *00.104.9.

100* 0,010190.,, 00,1400100100910211901111301(010.110019000.
0. 307020110b0 0(00211000 (900094/0040090/0e0(090d/0.l..0/00P.d/09110000.d 0*1100

S07.t11911 023 I)l411000.fl0014110g 00,02lfl0, P9 5,0200. 11109 .0010.19(0.01,19
6. 01009000 000001190*I00lI19 (II 10011191)
~, 001(012 * 00110111 00 0019 0,20162.&.qIIlOel001
5. 00011000)3110_I’slOaO 2.02 111161 111. 00 11,7/111 00010.
5. 6100010000000012*0 ‘len (010021501010. 900001), 01009)000010(0,00092002,2601900900*

600n1l(0n9.
10, P000131171010100, (20*2110. 5020. 91(02,010 (003. 100.) 0.9.0.0. 02.0,90, 0012 O~21$.
11. eoctmon 00020(0005000,051,
(0. 200 10079071050 001.01*00 0,10011. 0.0*0427 07 (.212040, 019290, 10011011 0,00400w91906P12

1103/9100(302900.00*0(1011,09000,0014.

2200 91.10.0 (l00.J0I011l9, 000091001114011.000.1100 0100007)047.0001

Recovery of the Memorial School Floor

Compared to renovation, a more cost effective solution would be to recover the Memorial School floor for the pavilion and
recreational use.
An estimate for the recovery of the Memorial School floor by removing the walls and roof was provided by Vinagro Corp. for
$189,500

0 SpoolalOIng In O.,TlOIlOOfl and R.076llng 0
13. 00001900(07100102.7131002100010.3093000001.900*0.0109 0ypl060,0,200lOOlOr

.qli9lllflO. *0210092(291000.1000021.
II. 0020,0000014, Tree 00009092*,DI1K/0060b.elE.,,10900000y 0500)00.
IS. 011109320(nOofl(o(_I,00.0, (1101119. 00) 6.901(4609(111.9100~In. 000 0(00,104 0* scope lb...
lb. 9110009, W090000_I9, WR91110ef2012199 (0(20(5(19171021)
17, 0*710011130000(01010100.11101*00)960.1050(9.001.)
14. 000(121452100000000., *0.002.. 8001190090100., I00

20. 50.009000.00(900.079. (l210.l01jlOdng,Ilpdcol,,9,.0o.)
21. 100.. 011001019*02900141101100100*110)0. L6,0090000.VtW 11000003111.1*1(01
24, 11211ly/b200bO, 99(10(0 500010100250/000000. )020p01120’O 00007192100400109)79090,2.80,

00190200.096.1019012000,. ocldng, ado. aol 0,0,110*0. by 0.dopo’.&lO 0003144100

P1010020100(0(1101 P0000.00 00 b(0 m. II 000000.1 (1102(00 004.0910-00 20; 000) 0101011(0 01*002100901.
3917100100010(31(0 000000 OP 00(Od.2001b.d .bo../y.I,4n. Thl0 poopoo.Io,lob..000&11110bn ISV II 000 2965(00(1
01090112009. ThInk 050 09.0,9o.oO.to)yoo 02.00,68,0(00- e.’d 0911006110001~10010006719*0001050101)112
0000

1139.00o1p,
20 5(fllwO 61090e.000

1.105(7001211.000,13500

2200 9.00.2 P9*0. 1110110. RI 02919 III 1007(925.1(0 02)801)001.1101

Page 9



Memorial School Re-use Committee
Sustainability

The utilities that are envisioned for the current plan are for lighting only. These would be normally
turned off, except for special events. Fees for each event would cover any lighting costs that are
required for the event.

The pavilion roof facing east (toward the bailfields) could have a solar panel installation, that could
generate guaranteed annual revenue for the town, on the order of $10,000 per year.

Page 11



Memorial School Re-use Committee

•~71 hlA~Nij1

~.t~sI ST

“It’
1.151151 —

The Land — Parcel Map

The Memorial School is located on the Thayer Memorial Park land which has been incorporated
into the Town Green property, going back at least to 8/23/2011. The parcel map is below:

MUNICIPALFT’t’: LANCASTER
695 701 MAIN ST

T~tl .55 t’I

112

(1 kWH ~I

15.11155 15.’ 1:5111 $1

kISS $1

715 1.1*311 SI

5*35145 ST

,1,

I51
15.5*11(151

5.11,511153

r’s ssr.

IJP’~h 31.1 t’5l1I.5.k III

22 tIfl.’S. (II)

/ 7
I 75 III~K Ill.

Page 12



Memorial School Re-use Committee
Wetlands/Conservation Considerations

The Memorial School is located next to a seasonal stream (Blue Lines) and wetland (Green Areas). The edge of
the building may or may not be within the 200 ft buffer zone of the seasonal stream.

\. 133 ~~ i~s

\ ~ ‘~ ~J 136
~ ~
~14O~ 139 ~ 137 ë

- tCt t441, Z341T

HARVARD ROAD

91

228 1

91 A

60 10098

\~
102.05

93
102 55

~ \92

An Engineering/Design study
will be able to determine what
conservation restrictions apply.

Page 13



Memorial School Re-use Committee

Land Use Restrictions — Thayer Will

Thayer Memorial Park land is restricted to recreational use by the bequest of Pauline Thayer, which donated the land to the town
in 1934.

It has been suggested that restrictions could be removed, however a legal opinion was rendered to the Board of Selectman in
2004 by Jonathan Dennehy. This opinion indicates that the attempt to remove the restrictions by The House of the Good
Samaritan fails to remove the restrictions, and that restrictions could only be removed by a 2/3 vote at town meeting AND a 2/3
vote by the state legislature.

Bored of Soleceamorn
TOWN OP LANCASTER
MIonlopal BolidIflI
095M..rrSroaee
LaoasIa, MA 01523

_________I

JONATHAN N. DEPI0010Y JOWNO~l~cruc,sy~

M.reh 25. 200*

Do., Lallasla Solc00000

Ow 00510. l.a boon sakod by lso,r. P0.10.001 to eaae..nb lb. pc.billly nO lb.
Tern. .elliegp.np090 110005 on the Tom.. Culoern... Thn E.loa of P.010.. R Th.ror
loft the penpeery 00 the lob.bil.elSnftbO Tore, of tare..... Mr.. may... 01.11 iO 103*
loft 11.9 san to be load by 00100.0 •io 6. sad by 0.0 said omen Oct lb. ptopoaeaof
penniding p.00900 and adequate .0000600.06 n.y ieo.o,d canon for lb. iob66trononf
lb. Tome of L.,o..l01 IanOOlyOfMl1.. Th.yon’. .1111. in II. paeei000e passe.
arm.cbod 0.0504. E.hlble *0Thl. pared I, 010.1.610 heron lathe “Gyrnoanunn
Prop.ly.”fbt Old lIar” hod (55 shown on. pI.. roneedod with the Wo~o.lel Dislone
Rogoory nO Et.nna ro P15. Book 22. P1.0 38. 000py Of rnb.eh isanlsobod holoo 05
£00160 B) noecoonspred boar this doncie. and tber0010ea eXcepted 6001 rho roaointloo.
Imrpo.odoyMesThayaelnlee000lll.eoAlode200ssldlmlllIr000hlbllA). 1bal
PeOponmy 00510010 ISoCaseen Social S000soe Ae.onlseloe. The LSSA doodad lb..
p.op.myno tOe. Tn.w In leo aspansla d.sd. ..oe..405 in Rook 3775. P5e407 sod Book
5363, PaIn 466 100pbn of sand 11*56, ow solohad bemoso so LubIbI, C).

In 1950. the .00*0*1 ba0000r.elsa OEM.,. Th.yoe’s will. Msa,.ebua.o. Onoorel
Ilo,piI.l .rmd Hoe., of lb. Good Senarlb.. sO.aptia to ~1,.., 1100 Gymoe.eotn Pnnpaey
freon the .ro.ie000 Ibam rho p.np.ry be .0.1 ass p1.y~oco4 It is rety op.ntoo. bOO,ene..
10*146. 1*090Pl falls ro 00000a dee mosremeneoo onpoand by Mr. Tb.yeo’s .0.11. sod thaI
the 10.0. oeeth01000007 the PeOP000 floe th.ega rho can of lb. peeponsy boon.
~pl5y00~rd 150” tolbbe.O.OOIe Of .00 M4.Ba000000a logalsnee.

P.O 1000119000500 &Ot the lowe ~d .mOtO.lhbIdS eeOc *0 lOflIfl Irmoemln6
coda. Ms... 0... 1,501.. oh. 40.100 5(5)0 Bdalo lo000Y Owl, Owood real prnpeoy.
In .ddirioo In bIns rOqllimnnoolI. In 00401(0.100100*00 00OO0~ 100 0)m,n000100 Pmopooy
.0.10001 oeooooofool of 100 reoniorrorm. tOo onus, enould Bmw eea.d en ooomply reich Aeiele
49 of lb. M~nachoanrli COeolbntlto. *0.101049 gll.flflleOO dIe 01010.10 of Ira

JONA00*1* U. 00.0000.000

TnwoOILdOOalber
Bead of Seleconmo
March 23, 2004
Pose?

Cunnn000eollh Ihe flf)lI 0 erlopneol ofuhol we would call open 041t00. Bar.u,o
‘(boy..’, 01110*01010004100 ~0O~OOY 00000, aplaygroond. AuSiole 49 eot,Id apply 10
Ibis ponpeely, disavowing soy sblenopl 10 chaugo tho uae of the properly wlthoul Iwo.
thirds vol. by both the SIaO SonIc sod Slate House of Represenlalibn

1111101000 eodeavneei change he one of the Gyronunium Properly or to soil II
oiIhOul 0*0155 lhe 001001100 rucoea,billyrom500ad, 1111010 rho S)sona,vor Properly
uoold revert by opemalion of law 1010. EnIale of Pauline 0. ‘(hoper. Thoeofore. I could
highly rnconruoeeod pre,OnniSOlllO propeoy Sa Mr. Tha(nr’o .111 prouided urger
pemnoirtion bonn 110 Legiolsbueo on choogo rho use prior II soy allmm~ 0 ooncoy the
Sperreaniion Propomry Os nlrooge 110 use,

Tf)rrn have soy qoorlieno. pleoao do 001 hoailale broil moe. 1’lrOoh (nIl for yes.
111011106 (0 thIs 051101

VoyIru(y 100.10.

Daniel 6. Perkins. Eoq.

Page 14



Memorial School Re-use Committee

Restrictions Voted at Annual Town Meeting

Additional recreational restrictions were placed on the land when the town unanimously voted that the 695 Main Street land parcel (see page
12) would be restricted to recreational use per GL c 45 section 14, at an Annual Town Meeting held May 2, 2016.
GL c 45 section 14 allows for municipal and educational facilities.

There are 2 scrivener errors in the warrant: 1.)the acreage stated should be 22 acres, not 17 acres, and 2.) the CABCO map date should be
8/23not8/25.

If the recreational restrictions were removed from the land parcel, then the $300,000 grant money accepted by the vote, would need to be
returned to the grantor agency.

ARTICLE 18
Board of Selectmen
insoes Cosasmitte.

To see If the Tootas will rots torsiac and ppucpilatn, lasni~ thorn sysilsitlu famds sadist boerow
the sum of Thue Hundrud Thousund and OWIOQ Dollars ($300,000.00) for the panpose of
dcsignhig, developing. con~ag. and runovating sew and existIng onidoar ruor~tjoaml
futilities fur public arno on the Town-oasnml land locutod at 69d Main Street, shown as Assessor’s
Map 34, Parsel 91. otmalsthig of sev00tma sae., mars or teas, and shown on ~pIou entitled
PIao of Lend an Lancastor, made by CABLX), dated V25/I I”, which reasslional fucilitice may
includs, but ma not limited to~ pask facilities, pIay~owtd uqaipaaaenL edilutic Bolds, and any
macisa ofbuildings and structures to sappoat and anny out ouch panpasc

and fwilsa to Iranudir thai men, custody, mmiagsmatt sod control ofthe said land thom thu Board
of Selectman far thu poapose fur which at is ciorontly hold to the Ruarcetaco Committee Ruacthe
and psoatve outdoor raoruathtn pasposas ha accordance with lbs poovisimas of IlL o. 45, Suction
14, as mncodcd, and any other enabling authority with respect to reanaticit pmpeaty and thither
to dosllcetu lbs said property to public romeedon and playground ptopoauc forcvct~

and fintlan to authorize thu Rucrosulta Caunnittue and/or Its designee, to Ills ma behalf of thu
Town any and ~U applications for gssnts nod/ar rubnbwsernau, front thu Corontuawnaith of
Mameeltusotto under the lAnd and Water Conmavouion Fund Act (P1W. OS-ilL 78 Stat 897) or
other mantes In n~’ way coanectasl with thu loupe of this solicit, and to accept flint, therefrom
and any other gifts and/or giants theefcç

and to mace Into any and all ugrcceaeata and execute any and all in00arocoto as may be necessary
or atu,venj~r nsa behalf of the Tows to undertake thu pwposea of the artiols, and that to meet this
appraplailon, the Trenstou.ColIuch,r with the approval of the Boast of Selectman, is btcby
authorized to borrow said nun pwaaant to the provisions of O~I. c. 44 Section 7, or say other
enabling mflborit)~ and to i~aus hoods or note. of lbs Town thecefar, said funds to be unpended
under lbs direction of the Besot of Sekonneot

or act lousy mm rtstct~tbaoae, The F6a~c. Cu~e .uramasn,abpsaasge ofihbaftkd..

Page 15



Memorial School Re-use Committee

Summar

The recreational concepts and options presented here will allow the highest utilization of the
property by the largest numbers of Lancaster residents of all ages.

The pavilion and recreational area by recovering the Memorial School floor, offers a cost effective
solution for the utilization of the Memorial School Property.

The Activity Center and Pavilion concept also appreciates and conforms to the existing recreational
t..se restrictions.

An Engineering and Design study will further define the concept and move the town forward toward
a facility that is sustainable and meet the needs of the all Lancastrians for the decades to come.

Page 16



IV. BOA D ,COMMTTEE & ‘E A T ENT EPIR S



V. PUBLI COMME TS



I. TOWNA M IS RATORREPO T



Source Chair Email Chair Verification Web Updated Eapiratiou Address

AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST Members 3 one yeor termn; 2 two yenrs terms; I co-officio non voting member; Statutory Reference Town Bylaw
Victoria Petraca, Chair npetraccapoblic@gmail.com yen 6/30/2023 67 Woodland Road
Jason Allison, member noiyeletted in 2023 to SR he mill be appointed 2 yearn here 5/8/2023 343 Broclmiman Rd ~0Must hane one SB Rep
Carolyn Read, Member 6/30/2023 296 Hill Tap Road
Debra Williamn, Member 6/30/2024 159 old Common Road
Frank Streeter, Secretary 6/30/2024 135 Ball I-ill Road
Kelly Dolan, En Officio N/A Lancantercnmmuniny Center

AGRICULTURAL COMMISSION Members Rot icon than S members; 3 alternate members, ntoggered terms of 3 years; Statutory Reference Annual Town Meeting Article 12, Moy S,2008
Peter Jakobomicz, Chair peterjak@mnn.com yen 6/30/2023 500 Hill Top Road
Sanan V. Miner, Clerk 6/30/2025 35 Pine HR Road
Maria Moreira, Member 6/30/2024 237 Rrnclmlman Road
Stephen Modgett, Member 6/30/2024 241 Chace Hill Road
Eric Jacabowicz, member 6/30/2025 500 Hilltop Road

ANIMAL CONTROL COMMISSION Members Rot lens than Soar mare than 7 Members; staggered terms sf3 years Statutory Reference; Chapter 170 ofActo of 2004
Maribeth Eugene, Chair mb eugene~comcast.net 6/30/2024 565 Langms Road
Robert Fancy, Member 6/30/2025 BR5 Brocimiman Road
Adrienne Gadoua, Member 6/30/2023 98 Packard Street
Christine Burke, Member B/SO/lOll 4 Heritage Lane
Jon Roper, Member 6/30/2023 S Turner Lane
Open Vacancy, Member 6/30/2023
Open Vacancy, Member

BOARD OF APPEALS Members 3 orS Members and 3 Alternates; staggered terms sf5 years, Atteroatenfar 1, 2, ar3 years Statutory Reference MrSL c.40A Section 12
Jeanne Rich, Chair ieannegrich@gmail.com 6/30/2024 281 Miii S. reet Eat
Frank Sullinan, Clerk 6/30/2027 394 Parke- Road
Matthew Mayo, Member 6/30/2023 13 Lee Street
Danid Stadtherr, Member 6/30/2023 245 Langms Road
Robert Ala, Member 6/30/2024 61 Woodland Meadow Drise
Dennis Hubbard, Associate Member 6/30/2025 285 Grant Way
Eric Jakukowict, Associate Member 6/30/2024 R52 George Hill B ad
Open Seat Associate Member

BOARD OF ASSESSORS Members 3 Members; staggered terms sf3 years Statutary Reference Chapter 313 of the Acts sf2002
Michael Burke Sr., Chair mikekurkesriifaal.cnm yes 6/30/2024 97 Haroard Road
Debra A. Sanders, Member 6/30/2023 14 Acorn Moe
Kristen Foo, Member 6/30/2024 12 Magno’ia Ane

BOARD OF REGISTRARS Members 3 Members; staggered tenon sf3 years and Town Clerk (en-officio) - Statutory Reference MGL cS] Section 15
Eiiaabeth Cahill, Chair confirmed 6/30/2023 395 Neck Road
Mary Perreira, Registrar confirmed 6/30/2025 93 Old Hickory Rsad
Heather LeRlank, Registrar confirmed 6/30/2024 40 Farm Land Road

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY Members Rot less than Soar mare than 9; staggered terms of 3 years - Statutory Reference MEL c.40 Sections)
Michael McCue, Chair mmccue@mccueassnciates.com yes 6/30/2023 65 Hemlock Lane
Rose Marie Bissanette, Vice-Chair 6/30/2024 iRS Sterling Road
Lesley Allison, Member 6/30/2024 343 Brockelman Road
Daryl Blaney, Member 6/30/2023 125 Narrow Lane
Eugene Brazao, Member 6/30/2023 93 Poulin Drioe
Brian Gingras, Bldg inspector Ride inspector (Adoisor) NA

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT COMMITTEE 7 Voting Members - appointed terms sf3 years Statutory Reference MEL c 448, SectionS

Keodra Dickson -~ 6/30/2024 Planning Board Designee
Win Clark 6/30/2024 Recreation Committee Designee
Barbara Poster 6/30/2024 Housing Authority Designee
Margu Hammer Streeter 6/30/2024 Public Member - Select Roard Appointee
Greg Jackson 6/30/2024 Cosseroatioo Commission Designee
Linnea lakin Sersey 6/30/2024 Public Member - Select Board Appointee
Karen Siloerthors 6/20/2024 Historical Commission Desi nec



CONSERVATION COMMISSION Members Not less that 3 nor more than 7; staggered terms of 3 yeors Stototoiy Reference MGL c40 Section BC
Tom christopher, Chair lFarinacciClancasterma.gnn yes 6/30/2024 252 Fort Pond Inn Road
Thomas Seidenberg, Vice Chair 6/30/2023 74B George Hill Road
James Lanallee, Memher 6/30/2025 222 Bolton Rood appointed 9/20/2022
Brace McGregor, Memher 6/30/2024 195 Bolton Road
Greg Jackson, Memher 6/30/2023 40 Farnsworth Way
Don chaisson, Member 6/30/2024 710 George Hill Road

Open 6/30/2025

COUNCIL ON AGING BOARD Members Shall consist of S Regular Members staggered terms of 3 years; 4 Associote Members staggered terms of 2 year Stotutory Reference Town Bylaw - Amended Atm 2022
Nicole Jimino Kanis, chair yen 6/30/2023 97 Harvard Road
Frank Macorory, Member 6/30/2024 66 Sooth Meadow Road
Roberta 0. Winsor, memker 6/30/2024 32 Bigelom Gardens appointed 11/21/2022
Jay Moody, Memker 6/30/2023 144 Senen Bridge Rd appointed 9/29/2022
Linda Cutler, Memker 6/30/2025 2 Torner Lane appointed B/11/2022
Open Associate
Open Associate
Open Associate
Open Associate

CULTURAL COUNCIL Members Not less than S nor sot more than 22 Staggered terms of 3 years for not more than 2 consecutive terms; Statutory Reference MEL c.20 Section 35 C
Lisa Beaudry, Secretary yes 6/30/2025 1st term 76 Old Hicooiy Rd appointed 11/21/2022
Joyce corbosiero 6/30/2025 1st term 52 Poulio Drive appointed 11/21/2022
Deborah Adams 6/30/2025 1st term 4B Old Hickory Rd appointed 10/27/2022
Suzanne M.Turcotte 6/30/2025 1st term 357 Nicholas Drive appointed 51/21/2022
christine Cassidy 6/30/2025 1st term 17 Ivy court appointed 11/21/2022
Denise Harley, chair 6/30/2025 1st term 102 Boltoo Rd
Maureen Hardy, Treasurer 6/30/2023 2nd term 30 Woodruff Rd

HISTORICAL COMMISSION Members Not less than 3Regolar Member nor more than 7-Staggered terms of 3 years; Associate Members no more than three; Statutory Reference MEL c40 Section 50
Heather Len000, chair hleoson@earthlinkoet yes 6/30/2023 294 Nicholas Drioe
lmogeoe (Jean) Watson, Associate 6/30/2025 190 Mill Street Eoteosios appointed 6/6/2023
Sandy Foster, member 6/30/2025 9 Burbank Lane
Mark A. Schryver, Member 6/30/2025 370 Doss Lane
Karen S. Silverthoro, Member 6/30/2024 395 Doss Lane
Marcia Jakubumicz, Member 6/30/2024 500 Hill Top Road
Amy Brows, Member 6/30/2023 21R Sterlisg Road appointed 11/29/2022
Judy Elmell, Member 6/30/2025 140 Nicholas Drive

MEMORIAL SCHOOL RE-USE COMMITTEE (Ad Hoc) Seven Members Stoggered 3 year terms; charge - To determine the highest and best use on the dispostioo of the Memonal School Property
cynthia Bobinson-Lefebvre 6/30/2025 134 Packard Street
Wiv clark 6/30/2024 Recreatior commission/First chruch
Vas crommick 6/30/2024 28 Harvard Road
Sherry cutler 6/30/2023 67 Harvard Road
carolyn Read 6/30/2023 Affordable Housing Trust
Ann FranO 6/30/2024 Thayer Memorial Library
Daniel La pen 6/30/202S 95 Packard Street
Mark Schyver 6/30/2023 Historical commission
Heather Lesson 6/30/2023 Historical commission/Alternate

RECREATION COMMITTEE Seven members Staggered terms of 3 years; Statutory Reference Town Bylaw - revised from S to 7 members Article 22, Annual Town Meeting of 5/3/2020
David Carr, Member — yes 6/30/2023 ooresigseduo 71 White Tail Lane
Win clark, Member 6/30/2024 929 Main Street
Kimberly Shah, Member 6/30/2023 424 Laoges Road
Mark Reoczkowski, Member 6/30/2025 642 Mill Street Eut
Virsuria Fasel, Member 6/30/2024 89 Rigby Road
Monica Tarbell, Member 6/30/2025 310 Hill Top Road
Thomas Wood, Member 6/30/2023 699 Main St
Kevin Mitraso, Recreation Director kmitravo@laocasterma.gov



TOWN FOREST COMMITTEE - Three members- Staggered terms of 3 years; Statutory Reference MGL c. 45 Section 21
ChristopherG. Fish ~ 6/30/2023 1184 Devonshire Way
Steve Sikaka 6/20/2024 453 Brockelman Road V —

Stephanie Stanton 6/30/2022 ~42 Main Street



VH. ADMI ISTRA ION, D TAND ‘ICY



#1



#2



#3



KATE HODGES, Town Administrator

Town ofLancaster
Office of the Town Administrator

701 Main Street, Suite 1
Lancaster,MA 01523

khodgest~’/ancasterma.gov

MEMO
Jason Allison, Select Board
Kate Hodges, Town Administrator
January 31, 2023
Select Board

You asked that I provide you with Lancaster’s attendance data relative to Town Meetings held
throughout the last several years. Below you will find the total meeting attendees for each session,
Annual and Special, that has taken place since May of 2017. I hope this is helpful.

Month & Year

Ma 2017
Ma 2018
Ma 2016

October 2019
June 2020 (Day 1)
June 2020 (Day 2)

March 2022
November 2022

Janua 2023

Town Meetina Attendance Numbers

Outdoor, COVID Year
Outdoor, COVID Year

0 17-May

T:978 365 3326 F:978 368 8486
www. ci. lancaster. ma. us

To:
From:
Date:
CC:

Meeting
Tie

NotesAttendees

Annual
Annual
Annual
Special
Annual
Annual
Special
Special
Special

1000

900

800

700

600

500

400

300

200

100

0

0 18-May

0 19-May

O 19-Oct

20-Jun

020-Jun

22-Mar

O 22-Nov

•23-ian



— —
— —

— —
— —
— —

— —
— —
— —
— —

— —

—

— —
— —

— —
— —
— —

— —

— —

— —
— —
— Town Meeting Day & Time —

— Weekday Evening, 7 PM Start —

— Weekday Evening, 5 PM Start —
— Saturday Morning, 10 AM Start —
— Saturday Afternoon, 1 PM Start _______ —
— Sunday Morning, 10 AM Start —

— Sunday Afternoon, 1 PM Start —
— Write-in —
— —

— —

—
— —

— —

— —

— —
— —

—

— — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —

RANKED BALLOT
LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS

MAY 8, 2023

A. To vote, fill in the OVAL to the right of the option of your choice like this. •
B. To vote for a time or day that is not printed on the ballot, write-in the details in the space provided and

fill in the corresponding oval.
C. Follow the special instructions for the special questions on the right-hand side of the ballot
D. If you wrongly mark, tear the ballot, return it, and get another.

TOWN MEETING - PREFERRED DAYS & TIMES
Rank your choices for meeting dates and times in order

To select a 1st choice, fill in the #1 ovaI~o the right of the day/time.

You may rank as many or as few days & times as you wish.
To select a 2nd choice, fill in the #2 oval c~ to the right of that day/time
To select a 3rd choice, fill in the # 3 oval ©to the right, and so on.
Fill in no more than one oval per column.

6

If Town Meetings were to be held
over multiple days with a 3- hour
maximum each day, would you be

more like no attend?
YES
NO

Does not im act me either wa

If you answered YES to the Question
above, what multi-date option is

most preferable?
(Please chose only one Option)

Sun. PM & Mon PM o
Sat AM & Sun. PM o
SatPM&SunAM C)

Do you reciularlv attend Annual
Town Meeting held the first week

of May each year?

YES

NO

Would you, or have you, used the
Town’s childcare options

available at Town Meeting?

YES
NO

No more than one oval per column. No more than one oval per line.

—
— —

— —

— —
— —
— —
— —
— —
— —

— —
— —

— —

— —

— —

— —
— — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —



cON
4.

C,

jq

z
4

1%

FEBRUARY

0
1653

M T W

6 7 8

i~ 14 15
20 21 22
27 28

M T

T
2
9
16
23

F

10
17
24

Town of Lancaster
Annual Town Meeting Calendar

2023 (FY24)

DATE EVENT

Feb. 6 Select Board Meeting
SetATMDate& Time

Feb. 13 Select Board Special Meeting
S QpsJ2ATM Warrant

4 5 Feb. 24? Select Board & FINCOMM Joint Mtg.

11 12 Review/Edit Draft Budget

18 19 Feb. 27 Select Board Meeting

25 26 Finalize Budget Figures for Warrant

March 6 Select Board Meeting

March 20 Select Board Meeting
Close ATM Warrant

March 16 Select Board Public Forum
Review Select Board ATM Articles

March 27 Planning Board Meeting
Public Hearing — ATM Zoning Articles

11 12
18 19 April 3 Select Board Meeting

25 26 Approve Final Warrant & Recommendations
April 7 Finance Committee Meeting

Recommendations for Finance Articles

April 4-14 Final Warrant to Printer

April 13-20 Post & Publicize Warrant
Warrant Mailed/Received in Homes

1 2 April 15 Accommodation Requests Due

8 9 Ap il 18 Select Board Meeting (Due to 4/l7hoIiday)

15 16 Review Motions & Logistics

22 23 April 21 Town Meeting Prep. Staff-Level

29 30 Article Sponsor Materials &Presentations
due to TA & Moderator by 12 noon.

April 24 Planning Board Meeting
Recommendations on Zoning Articles

April 26 Town Meeting Prep. Staff-Level

6 7 April 27 Moderator’s Meeting w/Proponents & Staff

13 14 April 28 Finalize Details for Audio/Visual

20 21
27 28

MARCH

W T F
1~2 3

6 7 8 9 10
13 14 15 16 17
20 21 22 23 24
27 28 29 30 31

APRIL

M T W T F

3 4 5~6
10 11 12 13 14
17 18 19 20 21
24 25 26~27 28

MAY

M T W F
1 2 3~4 5
8 9 10~11 12

15 16 17 18 19
22 23 24 25 26
29 30 31

May 1

May 3

May 15

Select Board Meeting

Town Meeting Commences

Select Board Meeting



#4



1*



• e th.f as uset

orcest r j I cR~ct r t ys
Kevin P Blanchette Chairman

Board Members: Rebecca L Tuttle. Pauline M Lajoie• Michael J Donoghue• Eugene J Durgin Jr

Michael Sacco Esquire • Chief Executive Officer

MEMORANDUM R

JAN 13 7fl~q
TO: Member Unit Boards of Selectmen

8o~rd of Selectmen
FROM: Kevin P. Blanchette, Chairman

Rebecca Tuttle Member
Michael Donoghue, Elected Member
Pauline Lajoie, Elected Member
Eugene Durgin, Member

DATE: January 6, 2023

RE: Chapter 269 of the Acts of 2022 Cost of Living Adjustment

At its meeting on December 20, 2022, the Worcester Regional Retirement Board voted to approve
the additional 2° o cost of-living adjustment as authorized by Chapter 269 of the Acts of 2022, which
Governor Baker signed into law on November 16, 2022.

Chapter 269 further requires the approval of 2/3 of the Chief Executive authorities of our member
towns. It is our hope that your Board will consider approval of the COLA as soon as possible,
however the votes must beheld before June 30, 2023. Should 34 of our towns approve, the additional
20 o COLA will be applied retroactive to July 1, 2022. The Board stands ready to assist you in any way
as you consider this matter. Our Chief Executive Officer, Michael Sacco will be available to attend
any meetings should you deem it appropriate.

As a reminder, any COLA granted is based only on the first $16,000 paid to our retirees, and the
WRRB previously voted to grant a 3° o COLA to the WRRS’ retirees and survivor beneficiaries
effectiveJuly 1, 2022.

The WRRB will be conducting its annual meeting with the WRRS member unit Treasurers and
Collectors on January 19, 2023 at the Auburn Elks, 754 Southbridge Street, Auburn at 8:30 a.m. The
WRRB’s Actuary, Linda Bourmval from KMS Actuaries, will be present to not only discuss the annual
member unit assessments, but also to discuss the cost the member units will incur if the additional 2° ci
COLA is approved and how it will be allocated in future assessments. Please note, as Linda will discuss
in more detail, approval of the COLA will not impact your FY 24 or FY 25 assessment.

Should you have any questions please contact the WRRS’s Chief Executive Officer, Michael Sacco,
who will be able to assist you.

23 Midstate Drive• Suite 106 Auburn MA 01501 • phone 508-832 6314 • fax 508 832-6318.
email: info@wrrboard org • www wrrboard.org



PE~J4~~ PERAC MEMO #29/2022

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS I PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT ADMINISTRATION COMMISSION

PHILIP 1. BROWN, ESQ., Chair JOHN W. PARSONS, ESQ., Executive Director

Auditor SUZANNE N. BUMP KATHLEEN M. FALLON I KATE FITZPATRICK I JAMES J. GUIDO RICHARD MACKINNON, JR. I JENNIFER F. SULLIVAN, ESQ.

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Retirement Boards

FROM: John W. Parsons, Esq., Executive Director

RE: 5% Local COLA option

DATE: November 18, 2022

Oii Novembei 16, 2022, the Governor signed Chapter 269 of the Acts of 2022 into law.
This act provides the local retirement systems with a local option to increase the Cost of
Living Adjustment (“COLA”) for Fiscal Year 2023 to up to 5 percent on the base amount
specified pursuant to G.L. c. 32, § 103. The approval of the increase can occur at any time
during the fiscal year and will take effect as of July 1, 2022.

The local approval mechanism is different than traditional COLA increases and COLA
base increases. In order for a system to adopt a COLA increase pursuant to this act, the
retirement board must vote for the increased amount and then it must also receive
local approval.

For purposes of this act, local approval means:

• In a city, the mayor must recommend the increase to the city council and the council
must vote in favor.

• In a city having a Plan D or Plan E charter, the city manager must recommend the
increase to the city council and the council must vote in favor.

• In a town, the chief executive officer1 - the select board in nearly all cases - must
vote in favor to accept the increase rather than the town meeting as is the case for
COLA base increases.

• In a district, or other political subdivision, the governing board, commission or
committee must vote in favor to accept the COLA increase.

As defined in G.L. c. 4, § 7, “chief executive officer”, when used in connection with the operation of municipal
governments shall include the mayor in a city and the select board in a towii unless some other municipal office is
designated to be the chief executive officer under the provisions of a local charter.

FIVE MIDDLESEX AVENUE, SUITE 304 SOMERVILLE, MA 02145 43

P1-I 617 666 4446 I FAX 617 628 4002 j TTY 617 591 8917 WWW.MASS.GOV/PERAC ‘~*‘



MEMORANDUM-PageTwo
TO: All Retirement Boards
FROM: John W. Parsons, Esq., Executive Director
RE: 5% Local COLA option
DATE: November 18, 2022

• In a regional system, two-thirds of the cities and towns within the system must
approve the increase. This is done in the same fashion as stated above for
municipalities: in a city, by the city council upon recommendation by the mayor or,
in a city with a Plan D or Plan B charter, the city manager; or, in a town, by approval
of the chief executive officer (likely the select board) as defined by G.L. c. 4, § 7.

• in a county, the county commissioners, who normally do not have a role in COLAs
nor COLA base increases, must vote to accept and two-thirds of the cities and towns
within the system must approve the increase in the same manner as stated above for
regional systems.

Though many local systems are comprised of multiple units such as housing authorities
and districts, the two-thirds language only applies to regional and county systems as the
approval specified in the statute only refers to cities and towns as voting political
subdivisions.

Section 2 of the act provides that a COLA increase pursuant to this act is retroactive to July
1, 2022. Any COLA increase, in addition to any COLA previously adopted for FY 23, will
become part of the fixed amount of a retirees’ retirement allowance in the same manner as
all COLAs granted pursuant to section 103.

PERAC has already received questions about estimating the cost of the enhanced COLA.
PERAC Actuary John Boorack has provided the following formula for a conservative full-
cost estimate, not a one-year estimate, to assist boards in their planning:

(0.2) x (COLA base) x (# of retirees/beneficiaries)

If you have any questions about this memo, please contact PERAC’s General Counsel,
Judith Corrigan, at (617) 591-8904 or at judith. a. conigan(~mass. gov.

p:\adrnin\pera & perac rnemos\perac memo #29-2022.docx



AN ACT RELATIVE TO COST-OF-LIVING ADJUSTMENTS FOR
RETIREES

Whereas, The deferred operation of this act would tend to defeat its purpose, which is to
provide for increased cost-of-living adjustments for retirees, therefore it is hereby declared to be
an emergency law, necessary for the immediate preservation of the public convenience.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House ofRepresentatives Th General Court assembled, and by
the authority of the same, as follows:

SECTION 1. (a) (1) Notwithstanding section 103 of chapter 32 of the General Laws or any
other general or special law to the contrary, the retirement board of any system that has accepted
said section 103 may elect to establish a cost-of-living adjustment increase of not less than 3 per
cent and not greater than 5 per cent on the base amount provided for in said section 103 for fiscal
year 2023,

(2) The sum of the dollar amount of the cost-of-living increase on the base amount,
together with the amount of retirement allowance, pension or annuity to which the cost-of-living
increase is applied, shall become the fixed retirement allowance, pension or annuity for all future
purposes, including the application of subsequent cost-of-living adjustments in future years.

(b) A retirement board may grant a cost-of-living increase of not less than 3 per cent and
not greater than 5 per cent on the base amount for fiscal year 2023 at any time during the fiscal
year.

(c) This section shall take effect for the members of a retirement system by a majority vote
of the board of such system and upon local acceptance: (i) of the city council upon
recommendation of the mayor in a city, (ii) of the city council upon recommendation of the city
manager in a city having a Plan D or Plan F charter, (iii) of the chief executive officer, as defined in
section 7 of chapter 4 of the General Laws, in a town, (iv) of the county commissioners in a county
and (v) by vote of the governing board, commission or committee in a district or other political
subdivision of the commonwealth. For any retirement system comprising more than 1 political
subdivision of the commonwealth, this section shall be effective by a majority vote of the board
of such system and upon the acceptance of two-thirds of cities and towns within the system by
approval of: (i) the city council upon recommendation of the mayor in a city, (ii) the city council
upon recommendation of the city manager in a city having a Plan D or Plan E charter, and (iii) the
chief executive officer, as defined in section 7 of chapter 4 of the General Laws, in a town.

SECTION 2. This act shall take effect on July 1, 2022,

Approved, November16, 2022.



3

‘ Actuarial Credentials
• Fellow of the Society of Actuaries
• Enrolled Actuary ander ERISA
• Member of the American Academy of Actuaries
• Fellow of the Conference of Consulting Actuaries
• Member of the Society of Actuaries ‘Social Insurance and Public Finance”

Council

O~rer 30 years ofActuarial & Benefits Consulting Experience
• Public Pension valuation and Consulting experience

Conducted actuarial audits of large slate peution and healtltcare systems
• Peuaioa Obligation Bond consulting and actuarial analyuit
• Retiree healthcare (OPEB) valuations

a Cities, Towns, Counties, School Districts, Enterprise Units, Housing
Authorities and a state university system

Worcester Regional Retirement System — Valnation Rests/ru as ofJanuury 1,2022 —FY24 Appropriations

- Introduction

• Most Recent Valuation - January 1, 2022

• Member Unit Statements

Summary of Member Unit Data

FY24 Appropriations

• Why the increase?

GASB Statements 67 and 68

• Funding and GASB 68

- 5% COLA impact

• Pensionomics 2023

• Questions

• Liabihties developed as of January 1, 2022

> Membership data as of December31, 2021

> Market value of assets as of December 31, 2021

Results used to develop

> FY24 and FY25 appropriations

Used actuarial method to allocate amongst member
units

> GASB 67 disclosures — 2022 and 2023

> GASB 68 disclosures — FY23 and FY24

Worcester Regional Retirement System — Valnation Results as ofJanuary 1,2022— FY24 Appropriations

Presentation to the Member Units of the
Worcester Regional Retirement System Linda L. Bournival, FSA, EA, MAAA

january 19, 2023

1ii~eieu/ed by

Linda L. Bournival, FSA
Consulting Actuary

1

Worcester Regional Retirement System — Valuation Results as ofJanuary 1,2022 — FY24 Appropriations

2 4



• Contents

> Summary of Member Data

> Valuation Results as of January 1, 2022

Employer Normal Cost

W,S,)~,,S
Sos,ns,y ci 5{,mbc, Do, %ionbni s45 iicgccs

3 4)
S~S 4-S) ‘1’4 34

~ 3 3) 3)1 4 3
3’ 4 33)4-
3) 1)3 3 2

~ 3c 44’, 3 3 355
3 )~ P, S

3) 3 34
~ 53 3

3 3,4- 454 3) 335

3 ~3s~~~)-s 5_S

Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability

5

FY24 appropriations

Worcester Regional Retirement System — Valuation Results as ofJanuary 1,2022 —FY24 Appropriations

7

Fractio~ial member = multi-unit member
5alarier from different units (for same member) are totaled to develop benefits
5alaries broken out by unit to develop uppropriation

Worcester Regional Retirement System — Valoarion Results as ofJanuary 1, 2022—FY24 Appropriations

• Valuation Results are only as good as the data used

> Active member data
• Pensionable compensation
• Birth date
• Membership date
• Gender
• Member contribution rate

~‘ Retired member data
• Pension benefit
• Birth date
• Gender
• Option C beneficiary birth date and gender

S I4S)’%55S,5)~ %~‘))‘ 34

4-H 5~s-)rssS 4’’ 3, ‘1’
4 i ‘4 4 3 4,,,’,’, 4’ 4. 4- 42)’,
I i5’~s”SS.1444S3s 3).’ 3”

t~44,,,Sk,i Aosss,i ,4soss,i L,s53,,y (i’Si_tSL) as ‘~t’°~~’~ i. 2n22
3)4s’34cs~ )ij 4-4

S )4,k,n,’,,s, 3)))’)) - , 4 2
I 33,,’ )Skc) ))),,o)~ S S ))54 4 —

4- 3k) )~s,’ 3 4,,S 3 31 2 4
iS 4-) 3 33~. 4).’ ,, S 3 4 4 4)4444)

4 4 33) ,5,s4,)S, 5’) 33 2’
3,) ‘5,3, 4 ‘4,,s,.Sli 4 4.344

S I 3on,,,)i ) 3 t’S’S’3 4 3’ 35
4, 34~t 5,33’ ,13 434 ),‘H 4

4,s4-,,4-d)o 5.31), ii I 542.1)” 4, 53”’)’ 43)

Normnl cost is the present value of the benefits earned by uctive members during the
Current year
Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) is the present value of benefits earned us of the
valuuticn date

• Assets 4-re allocated to each member unit based on the AAL
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability = AAL less Actuarial Value of Assets

Worcester Regional Retirement System — Valuation Results aa ofJanuary 1, 2022 —FY24 Appeopriationa

• Statement prepared for each contributing Member Unit

• 2022 valuation results are the basis for appropriations

a FY24 and FY25

Worcester Regional Retirement System — Valuation Results as ofJanuary 1,2022 —FY24 Appropriations

6 8



> Employer Normal Cost (cost of benefits earned during the
year)

> Amortization Payment towards Unfunded Actuarial Accrued
Liability

.—~—— — .—-— — —

Im~~Il7I~W~

Component FY23 FY24

Nomsas cost $200,000 $200,000 + 3.5%
$207,000

Amorttaattion $600,000 $600,000 4~ 13.5%
$681,000

Total $800,000 $808,000 11%
increase

~

Component FY23 FY24

Norusa cost $205,005 $200,000 + 3.5%—
$207,005

Ansorlt,oalists $100,008 $100,000 + 13.5%
$113,500

Total $300,000 $320,500— 6.03%
Increase

:~
11

IUT~~tApp,~pds.,ks,~sta,.,,J 1,2525 ‘M S 2

• Increased $8.2 million over FY23 appropriation (9.95%)
• Current Appropriation Schedule caps increases from year to year at 9.95°/o
• Normal cost increased 3.5%
• Amortization Paymenls

o Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liabilily increased by 13.5%
o ERI 2002 and ERI 2003 increased by 4.5%

• Offer “early payment” discount of 1.72% if total appropriation paid on July 1,
2023

Examples of hypothetical member unils’ increases for FY24 (next slide)

• Update payments for 2002 and 2003 ERIs

• Actual Liabilities developed for each member

> Total liabilities by Member Unit

- Actuarial Value of Assets allocated to each Member Unit

- Appropriation consists of

> FRI Payments

> Expected Net 3(8)(c) transfers

> Administrative Extsenses

9

Worcester Regional Retirement System — Valuation Results as ofJanuaryl, 2022—FY24 Appropriations

55’

2,~.
S.

2
.,~~
~s 212)

11.2

1,

10

SI

£1.

Worcester Regional Retirement System — Valuation Results as ofJanuary!, 2022—FV24 Appropriations

S 20) ‘5 ti 1) 54 012. , C~8 20 0 ‘ 12

12, oao, 5’ VS_aS

~/ ISs I U,12’iv)Ac’) AWl MOO, ~“,‘,“,SS~ .5 ASS. IS AVIS, S.S’S,.s 5)/04

From 2008 to 2022, assets increased from $450M to 1.1 B
Durtng san’e period, liabilities increased from $700M to $1 SB

• Decrease 0 Investment return assumption (8 5% to 7.25%)
CDL in base increases

. Morlclily improvement

12

Worcester Regional Retirement System — Valuation Results as ofJanuary 1, 2022—FY24 Appropriations
ts

2



Valuattonasofjant 20lO~ 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020 2022

Passageoftime 8.32 14.77 19.61 8.60 37.54 25.16 10.77

Benefit changes 9.36 0,00 12,10 24.23 0,55 0,00 0,00

Assumption changes (27.53) 4.77 3.69 113.03 0.00 24.91 65.19

Actuarial (gains) and 49,80 23.77 (5.21) 33,35 19.33 3.16 17.32
losses

Asset(gains)and 106.06 53.79 23,11 (4.03) (2.90) 16.20 (57.97)
losses

Total 146,01 97.10 53.30 175.18 54,52 69.43 35.31

Based on 3 years

13 15

25 $0 $4,200
35 $500 $7,200
45 $1,800 $10,000

The normal cost increases annually by approximately
3.5% until retirement

Wurcesrer Regions: Reriremenr System — Valuation Results as ofJanuary 1,2022— FY24 Appropriations

Funding GASB 68

Liabilities Developed as of January 1, Rolled forward from
2022 January 1,2020 to

December31, 2021
Appropriations Based on Chapter 32 Not applicable

Allocated to member
units based on actuarial
method

• Based on GASB 68
• Allocated to member

units based on FY22
appropriations actually
paid

• Normal cost is the cost of benefits earned during the
current year

• The amounts in the table below represent the average
normal costs for a new hire at the specified ages in the
year of hire, based on member group classification:

Group I Group 4

• The liabilities and other information are not the same!

Pension Expense Not applicable

14

Worcester Regional Retirement System — Valuation Results as ofJanuary 1,2022 —FY24 Appropriationo

• Recent .egislation allows systems to grant an additional 2% COLA

~‘ Re~oactive to July 1, 2022

> Sta..ite currently allows “0% to 3°/o” up to the COLA base of
$1~-000

~ Additional 2% must be approved by 2/3rd of municipal units

• Liabilities are expected to increase by approximately $8.9 million

> $8.1 million is an increase of approximately .5% of liabilities

> Imp,act on FY2026 appropriations is an increase of $1,219 million

> Future appropriations will increase by approximately 4% until 2033

16

Woccesrer Regional Retirement System — Valuation Results as ofJanuary 1,2022 —FY24 Appropriations

A



• Member Unit Scenario

> A member unit has liabilities that represent S°o of the System’s total

> The payment toward reducing the unfunded actuarial accrued
liability (UAAL) is approximately 5°o of the System’s total payment
toward reducing the UAAL

• Additional 2°o COLA granted

> member unit has retiree liabilities (including beneficiaries and
disabled retirees) of $2,000,000 as shown in the FY2024 Member
Unit Statement

~ Multiply the retiree liabilities times .001188

> The estimated increase in the FY2026 payment to provide the
additional 2°o COLA is $2,376, increasing 4°o per year until 2036

Worcester Regional Retirement System — Valuation Results as olfanuary 1,2022— FY24 Appropriations

17

• “Measuring the Economic Impact of DB Pension Expenditures”

• Annual report prepared by National Institute on Retirement Security

Research on benefits paid by state and local pension plans

• Key takeaways

> Average Massachusetts public pension was $37,315 in 2020

> Between 1993 and 2020

+ 3300 of pension fund receipts came from employer contributions

+ 2O°o from member deductions

+ ‘l’l°o from investment earnings

https: www.nirsonline.org/reports/pensionomics2023

18

Worcester Regional Retirement System — Valuation Results as ofJanuary!, 2022—FY24 Appropriations

19



VIII. A 0 N ME TS A D R SI NATIONS



Kathi Rocco

From: Kate Hodges
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 2:46 PM
To: Heather
Cc: Kathi Rocco
Subject: EW: Lancaster Historical Commission - Transitions
Attachments: LHC Ltr,of Resignation Joan Richards 1-25-23.docx

Thanks, Heather.

Kathi, for the SB

Kate Hodges, ICMA-CM
Town Administrator, Lancaster MA
978-365-3326

From: Heather <hlennon@earthlink.net>
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 11:32 AM
To: Steve Kerrigan <stevekerrigan@gmail.com>; Jason A. Allison <JAllison@lancasterma.net>; Alix Turner
<turnerselect@gmail.com>; Kate Hodges <KHodges@lancasterma.gov>
Cc: Kathi Rocco <KRocco@lancasterma.gov>
Subject: Lancaster Historical Commission - Transitions

bear Select Board Members and Town Administrator,

At our monthly meeting of 1-25-23, members of the Lancaster Historical Commission voted
unanimously:

1. To have me continue on as Chairperson for 2023.

2. To accept Joan Richards formal letter of resignation. (See attached.)

3. To recommend to you John “Sandy” Foster for appointment to full member in Joan’s place.

I believe you have received previously his letter of interest.

1



Thank you very much.

Best regards,

Heather Lennori, LHC Chair

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of the Town of Lancaster Massachusetts and subject to
the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, section 10. When writing or responding, please remember that the Massachusetts
Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record and not confidential.

2



Joan Richards

9 Burbank Lane

Lancaster, MA 01523 (note mailing address below)

January 25, 2023

Sent via email (hard copy mailed to the LHC Chair)

TO: Heather Lennon, Chair, Lancaster Historical Commission, Lancaster, MA 01523

Dear Heather and Members of the Lancaster Historical Commission(LHC):

This letter is my letter of notification of my resignation effective January 27, 2023, from the Historical
Commission.

When the Commission members vote to accept my resignation at their January 25, 2023 meeting, I will
submit my letter to the Select Board noting the LHC has accepted my resignation.

It has been my pleasure to have been affiliated with the LHC since 1992. I have served with six
chairpersons (Phyllis Farnsworth, Deborah Leonard, Jack Pirozzolo, Anne Androski, Michael Sczerzen,
and Heather Maurer Lennon) and also assisted the committee appointed as the Historic District Study
Committee. I have worked with many historical volunteers through the years and met some very
dedicated and talented individuals; and I was thrilled to participate in the 2003 Celebration of the Town
of Lancaster.

Best wishes to the LHC members and the work of “preserving the best to last.” Lancaster has such a rich
history, and the LHC works hard to “save the best to last”. Thank you for the opportunity to serve with
you, it was grand.

Yours very truly,

Joan Richards Mailing Address: Email: ioanphr@yahoo.com; 1 Regency Village Way #306, Merrimac,
MA 01860



Kathi Rocco

From: eastwoodfoss@aol.com
Sent: Wednesday, January 11,202312:37 PM
To: stevekerrigan@gmail.com; turnerselect@gmail.com; Jason A. Allison; Kate Hodges; Kathi

Rocco
Cc: heather@earthlink.net
Subject: Re: Lancaster Historical Commission

Hello:

I would like to be considered for the position of full member of the Lancaster Historical Commission.

I have resided in Town all of my life, was educated in the Lancaster and Nashoba School systems
and have been very interested in the Towns history.

I was employed by the Town as follows:
1968 -1983: Cemetery, Tree and Parks Department
1983 - 2007: Department of Public Works Foreman, Cemetery and Tree Division
2007 -2012: Department of Public Works Superintendent

I have served the Town as follows:
1979-2010: Lancaster Ambulance Department, Emergency Medical Technician

(1984 - 1990 as Captain)
1971 - 1980 Lancaster Planning Board and
1981 - 1984: Lancaster Planning Board (seven years as clerk)
1987- 1990: Lancaster Recreation Committee and
1994 - 2000: Lancaster Recreation Committee, clerk
2003 - 2007: Lancaster Housing Authority (state appointee)

I have also served on:

cable tv advisory committee
North Village Historic District Study Committee
Bi-Centennial Parade Committee
Election Teller

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

John A. (Sandy) Foster, II
9 Otis Street
Lancaster, Ma 01523

eastwoodfoss@aol.com

1



IX. LICE SES AN PERMIT



X. NEW U INESS



XI. COMMUNICA I.



XI. • GOING PROJECT & OLD USI ES



XII. ADJOUR MEN


